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Financial Highlights
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the Company 25.8 25.2
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Equity s 202.9 186.1

Basic earnings per share HRREREF 9.70 centsiB{l 9.48 centsi# L
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On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board”), | am pleased to
report the annual audited results of the Company together with the
subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2011.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Group turnover for the year ended 31 December 2011 amounted
to approximately HK$413.8 million representing a 7.6% increase
from the previous year. Overall gross profit decreased by 2.9% to
approximately HK$77.6 million this year. Profit attributable to owners
of the Company was approximately HK$25.8 million (2010: HK$25.2
million).

Basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2011 was
HK9.70 cents (2010: HK9.48 cents) per ordinary share.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The success in developing business with new customers, along with
the increasing demand from the major customers, the sales turnover of
the precision parts and components segment in 2011 had continuously
increased by 16.2% to approximately HK$286.5 million. Yet, the rise
in production costs in Mainland China resulted in decreasing the
operating profit by 23.8% to approximately HK$31.1 million.

Due to the weakened demand and also the phase-out of some
products with low profit margin, the sales turnover of the consumer
electronic products segment had dropped by 7.8% to approximately
HK$127.4 million. However, the effective control of operating costs
and increment of products price had turned the operating results
from loss to profit recorded an operating profit of approximately
HK$2.3 million.

In 2011, benefited from the increase in customer demand, the Group
still recorded growth in business. However, the shortage of labor had
caused the cost of labor to rise sharply. Furthermore, the increase in
cost of raw material, plus the appreciation of Renminbi had driven
up the cost of manufacturing. That led to the overall gross profit
ratio to drop by 2.0% from the previous year to 18.8%. Comparing
with the previous year, the selling and distribution costs decreased
by 1.4% equivalent approximately HK$0.4 million, administrative
expenses increased by 6.1% equivalent approximately HK$1.3
million and finance costs decreased by approximately HK$1.0 million,
which dropped 52.9%. The profit after taxation of the Group was
approximately HK$25.8 million (2010: HK$25.2 million).

Cash and cash equivalents for the Group at the end of the reporting
period were approximately HK$27.6 million, netting the outstanding
bank borrowings of approximately HK$12.7 million, the net cash
balance of the Group was HK$14.9 million. The shareholders’ funds of
the Group at the end of the reporting period were HK$202.9 million
(2010: $186.1 million).
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Chairman’s Statement

FUTURE PLANS AND PROSPECTS

Due to the continuous slowdown of the economies in Europe and
the America, and with the fact that the European financial crisis still
not being resolved, this will weaken the consumer desire to spend.
Therefore, we will be quite cautious in forecasting the business for
this year.

Looking forward to the next few years, the cost of labor will still
increase and the Renminbi will be appreciated furthermore. As a
matter of fact, we will continue to pass on part of the upcosts
to the customers. In addition, the low profitability business will
be gradually phased-out, we will focus and develop higher value-
added business. We will also strengthen the cost control and make
appropriate adjustment on our pricing policy accordingly. On the
other hand, we will upgrade our production equipment to enhance
production efficiency and improve our profit margin. Moreover, we will
increase our investment in research and development, and marketing
promotion. With the solid financial background, we will actively seek
for new business opportunities to expand our business.

APPRECIATION

I would like to take this opportunity to thank our board of directors,
our management team and all our staff for their contribution, and also
thank for all the support of our shareholders and business partners
over the years.

Lai Pei Wor
Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 March 2012
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Management Discussion and Analysis

OPERATIONS REVIEW

The following highlights the Group’s results for the year ended 31
December 2011.

e Turnover increased by 7.6% from the prior year to HK$413.8
million for the year.

e Gross profit decreased by approximately HK$2.3 million from
2010 to approximately HK$77.6 million in 2011.

e Profit from operating activities before finance costs was HK$30.4
million, a decrease of HK$3.8 million from the last financial
year.

e  Finance costs decreased by HK$1.0 million from last year to
HK$0.9 million.

e  Profit after tax for the year was approximately HK$25.8
million.

In the year under review, turnover of the precision parts and components
segment has increased by approximately 16.2% as compared with the
previous financial year. Turnover of the consumer electronic products
segment has decreased by approximately 7.8%.

The Group's overall gross profit has decreased by approximately 2.9%
from the previous year.

The Group's finance costs have decreased to HK$0.9 million for the
year due to the decrease in bank borrowings.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated
cash flow and banking facilities provided by its principal bankers and
other financial institutions in Hong Kong.

The total borrowings from banks and financial institutions include all
term loans, import and export loans, which amounted to approximately
HK$12.7 million as at 31 December 2011.

The Group’s financial position remains healthy. At the end of the
reporting period, the aggregate balance of cash and cash equivalents
of the Group amounted to approximately HK$27.6 million.

The Group’s borrowings are on a floating rate basis and are mainly
denominated in Hong Kong dollars or United States dollars. These
match with the principal currencies in which the Group conducts its
business.

The gearing ratio on the basis of total debts to total assets as at 31
December 2011 is 33.9% (2010: 38.7%).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

CHARGE ON THE GROUP’S ASSETS

At 31 December 2011, none of the bank borrowings were secured
by charges over the Group's assets.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Except for corporate guarantees given to banks and other financial
institutions in relation to facilities granted to the subsidiaries, the
Company had no other contingent liabilities as at 31 December
2011.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

As at 31 December 2011, the Company had 265,504,800 ordinary
shares in issue with total shareholders’ funds of the Group amounting
to approximately HK$202.9 million.

Pursuant to the share option scheme, the Board granted share options
to certain senior executives and employees of the Group. The exercise
in full of those share options granted but remaining not exercised
would result in the issue of 1,500,000 additional ordinary shares and
proceeds of approximately HK$0.39 million before issue expenses.

FUND RAISING

Other than obtaining additional general banking facilities to finance
the Group’s trading requirements, the Group did not have any special
fund raising activities in 2011.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2011, the Group had a total workforce of
approximately 1,889 of which approximately 53 were based in Hong
Kong, approximately 5 were based overseas and approximately 1,831
were based in Mainland China.

The Group remunerates its employees largely based on the prevailing
industry practice and labor laws. Since December 1996, the Company
has adopted a share option scheme for the purpose of providing
incentives and rewards to the employees of the Group.

Moreover, under the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance
of Hong Kong, the Group has operated a defined contribution
Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme for all its Hong
Kong employees. For overseas and Mainland China employees, the
Group is required to contribute a certain percentage of its payroll
costs to the central pension scheme operated by the respective local
government.

AEBECEKFEE
RZZE——F+ZA=+—H WRAEIRTT
BEEEUAREENEEERIF

RAREE

RZZE——F+ZA=+—H BRTARA
RTRITREMPYBREFBEMNBARNE

RIERIN - WEEMEARE -
ﬁjxn\l:l
ARAR=B——F+-A=+—A2ZEH

TR 265,504,800 Hi@ A% - ANEE
AP R AE 2R 49/5202,900,000/8 7T ©

BEARANRERESS E5eR TAEE
BHOEFRITERAEREEBRE - 2@ET
FEREERAETFE 2 ERESSEHR
1,500,0008% 58 SN E @A A (9 2 BEFT A R 49
390,000/ TR EITEBRARI 2 WA -

BRES
BT MG BN —RIBITRAEE AL SR E

B2 BEERI  AEER =T ——FHE
BREEES -
3=

AEER_T——F+-A=+—HHXEHD
1,889% B8 - HPAS3RHEE » 5RMHE
SNE#I1,831 R BE R BIARE -

AEE X ZRE B A EAEG RS TRYIE
TREEME - ARBBE—ANANF+ AN
KREETHBRESS - B ERHEER
KT A RE RS -

Bboh - AEERBEB RS IE’AF%HEHM
Bl mREBZEREEKE —BEEBEMHRK
REINMEAEEETE o 2PN B KREER
BE  AEEEAZRRASMENAE Y
EPH% NES  MEEH&METE D LiEH
e

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2011




SRERBE

Corporate Governance Report

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board of the Company believes that corporate governance is
essential to the success of the Company and has adopted various
measures to ensure that a high standard of corporate governance is
maintained. The Company has applied the principles as set out in the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“CG Code”) contained in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) (“Listing
Rules”) and regularly reviews its corporate governance practices to
ensure compliance with the CG Code. In the opinion of the directors,
the Company has complied with all the code provisions as set out in
the CG Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2011, except
for the deviation in respect of the separation of the roles of Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer. Considered reasons are provided in the
section of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of the Company currently comprises the following
directors:

Executive Directors

Lai Pei Wor (Chairman)
Chan Yau Wah (Deputy Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Kung Fan Cheong
Leung Man Kay
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph

The list of directors (by category) is also disclosed in all corporate
communications issued by the Company from time to time pursuant
to the Listing Rules.

None of the members of the Board is related to one another. During
the year ended 31 December 2011, the Board at all times met the
requirements of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at
least three independent non-executive directors with at least one
independent non-executive director possessing appropriate professional
qualifications, or accounting or related financial management
expertise.
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Corporate Governance Report

Responsibilities and delegation of functions

The Board of the Company is collectively responsible for the oversight
of the management of the business and affairs of the Group with the
objective of enhancing shareholders’ value. The overall management
of the Company’s business is vested in the Board. The Board has
delegated the day-to-day management of the Company’s business to
the executive directors. In addition, the Board has established Board
committees and has delegated to these Board committees various
responsibilities as set out in their respective terms of reference.

The Board focuses its attention on matters affecting the Company’s
overall strategic policies, finances and shareholders. These include
financial statements, dividend policy, significant changes in accounting
policy, the annual operating budget, certain material contracts,
strategies for future growth, major financing arrangements and major
investments, risk management strategies, treasury policies and group
structure.

The Board formulates overall strategy of the Group, monitors its
financial performance and maintains effective oversight over the
management. The Board members are fully committed to their roles
and have acted in good faith to maximise the shareholders’ value in
the long run, and has aligned the Group’s goals and directions with
the prevailing economic and market conditions. Daily operations and
administration are delegated to the management.

BOARD MEETINGS
Number of Meetings and Directors’ Attendance

During the year ended 31 December 2011, four regular board meetings
were held at approximately quarterly intervals for reviewing and
approving the financial and operating performance, and considering
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and approving the overall strategies and policies of the Company. The N WEERHERAT 2 BEFRIRNK
attendance record of each director is set out below: Ko BEEZHELSELT -
Attendance of Attendance
Board meetings in 2011 rate
—E——FHE
Name of director BEHS EESEEAY HE=R
Lai Pei Wor REIE AN 4/4 100%
Chan Yau Wah PR 2 4/4 100%
Kung Fan Cheong LESE 4/4 100%
Leung Man Kay RNE 4/4 100%
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph Sk 4/4 100%
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Corporate Governance Report

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer should be separate and should not be performed
by the same individual.

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are not
separate and are performed by Mr. Lai Pei Wor. Since the Board will
meet regularly to consider major matters affecting the operations of
the Company, the Board considers that this structure will not impair
the balance of power and authority between the Board and the
management of the Company and believes that this structure will
enable the Company to make and implement decisions promptly
and efficiently.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All the independent non-executive directors have contracts with the
Company for a specified period of two years and are appointed
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general
meeting of the Company in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws
and the CG Code.

Each independent non-executive director has made an annual
confirmation of independence to the Company and the Company
considers these directors to be independent under Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. None of the directors is related to each other.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions as set out in the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) of
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Based on specific enquiry of the
Company’s directors, all directors have complied with the required
standard set out in the Model Code throughout the year.

The Company has also established written guidelines on no less exacting
terms than the Model Code (the “Employees Written Guidelines”) for
securities transactions by employees who are likely to be in possession
of unpublished price-sensitive information of the Company.

No incident of non-compliance of the Employees Written Guidelines
by the employees was noted by the Company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established two committees, namely, the Remuneration
Committee and Audit Committee, for overseeing particular aspects
of the Company’s affairs. All Board committees of the Company are
established with defined written terms of reference. The terms of
reference of the Board committees are posted on the Company’s
website and are available to shareholders upon request.

All of the current members of each Board committee are independent
non-executive directors.

The Board committees are provided with sufficient resources to
discharge their duties and, upon reasonable request, are able to
seek independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances
at the Company’s expense.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee currently comprises of two members,
both of them are independent non-executive directors. The members
of the Remuneration Committee are Mr. Kung Fan Cheong (Chairman)
and Mr. Leung Man Kay.

During the year 2011, the Remuneration Committee held one meeting.
The attendance record of each Remuneration Committee member is
set out below:
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—E——FHE
Name of director BEHS FMZEEEEEANH HER
Kung Fan Cheong (Chairman) LEE (£E) 1/1 100%
Leung Man Kay RXE 1/1 100%

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are
as follows:

(@) to make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for all remuneration of directors and senior
management and on the establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing policy on such remuneration;

(b) to have the delegated responsibility to determine the specific
remuneration packages of all executive directors and senior
management, including benefits in kind, pension rights and
compensation payments, including any compensation payable
for loss or termination of their office or appointment, and make
recommendations to the Board of the remuneration of non-
executive directors. The remuneration committee should consider
factors such as salaries paid by comparable companies, time
commitment and responsibilities of the directors, employment
conditions elsewhere in the group and desirability of performance-
based remuneration;
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (continued)

(c) to review and approve performance-based remuneration by
reference to corporate goals and objectives resolved by the Board
from time to time;

(d) to review and approve compensation payable to executive
directors and senior management in connection with any loss
or termination of their office or appointment to ensure that
such compensation is determined in accordance with relevant
contractual terms and that such compensation is otherwise fair
and not excessive for the Company;

(e) to review and approve compensation arrangements relating
to dismissal or removal of directors for misconduct to ensure
that such arrangements are determined in accordance with
relevant contractual terms and that any compensation payment
is otherwise reasonable and appropriate;

(f)  to ensure that no director or any of his associates is involved in
deciding his own remuneration;

(g) to review and sanction new or amended salary, incentive
bonus and retirement benefit policies for the Company and its
subsidiaries which are substantial in their cost and impact on a
significant proportion of employees; and

(h) to review the Remuneration Committee’s terms of reference and
its own effectiveness and recommend to the Board from time to
time any necessary changes.

During the year 2011, the Remuneration Committee made
recommendations to the Board on executive directors’ remuneration
packages and terms of employment. The Remuneration Committee
also formulated and evaluated the remuneration policy and structure
for the directors and senior management of the Company.

NOMINATION AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The Board has not set up a Nomination Committee in relation to the
appointment of directors. The executive directors of the Company are
responsible for making recommendations to the Board for consideration
and approval on nominations, appointment of directors and board
succession, with a view to appoint individuals to the Board with
relevant experience and capabilities so as to maintain and improve
the competitiveness of the Company.

The Board formulates the policy, reviews the size, structure and
composition of the Board, and assesses the independence of its
independent non-executive directors in accordance with the criteria
prescribed under the Listing Rules and the CG Code.
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NOMINATION AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

(continued)

The appointment of new directors will be considered and approved
by the Board and all new directors are subject to re-election by
shareholders at the first general meeting after their appointment
and subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years
pursuant to the CG Code.

Mr. Chan Yau Wah and Mr. Kung Fan Cheong shall retire by rotation
and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the next
forthcoming annual general meeting pursuant to the Company’s
Bye-laws 87(1) and 87(2).

The Board recommended the re-appointment of the directors standing
for re-election at the next forthcoming annual general meeting of
the Company.

The Company’'s circular dated 23 April 2012 contains detailed
information of the directors standing for re-election.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the year under review, the remuneration paid/payable to
the Company’s auditor, Messrs. Mazars CPA Limited, is set out as
follows:
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has complied with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules in relation
to the composition of the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee of
the Company comprises three independent non-executive directors.
The current members of the Audit Committee are Mr. Leung Man
Kay, Mr. Kung Fan Cheong and Mr. Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph. The Audit
Committee is chaired by Mr. Leung Man Kay who has appropriate
accounting professional qualifications. The Audit Committee shall
meet at least twice a year. During the year 2011, the Audit Committee
held five meetings. The attendance record of each Audit Committee
member is set out below:
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Attendance of Audit Attendance
Committee meetings in 2011 rate

—E——FHE
Name of director BEHS EREZEEEERNH HER
Leung Man Kay (Chairman) RBNE (FE) 5/5 100%
Kung Fan Cheong LES 5/5 100%
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph E2 5/5 100%

The principal roles and functions of the Audit Committee include
the review of the Group’s financial statements and internal control
procedures. It also acts as an important link between the Board and the
Company’s auditors in matters within the scope of the group audit.
During the meetings held in 2011, the Audit Committee had performed
the following works:

(i) reviewed the directors’ report and audited financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2010 and consider any significant or
unusual items raised by the internal auditor or external auditors
before submission to the Board;

(i) reviewed the interim financial statements for the six months
ended 30 June 2011;

(iii) reviewed the re-appointment of the external auditors and the
nature and scope of audits;

(iv) reviewed and recommended for approval by the board the 2011
audit scope and fees;

(v) reviewed and monitored the external auditors’ independence
and objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in
accordance with applicable standard;

(vi) reviewed the effectiveness of internal control system; and

(vii) reviewed the group’s financial and accounting policies and
practices.
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DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2011. The
directors ensure the preparation of the financial statements of the
Group are in accordance with statutory requirements and applicable
accounting standards. The directors also ensure the publication of the
financial statements of the Group is in a timely manner.

The statement of the Auditor of the Company about their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the Independent
Auditor’s Report on pages 28 and 29.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system of the Group. The Group’s internal
control system includes a well defined management structure with
limits of authority which is designed to help the Group to achieve
its business objectives, safeguard its assets against unauthorised use
or disposition, ensure proper maintenance of books and records
for the provision of reliable financial information for internal use or
publication, and ensure compliance with relevant legislations and
regulations. Such procedures are designed to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss, and to
manage rather than eliminate risk of failure in the Group’s operational
systems and in the achievement of the Group’s business objectives.

During the year, the effectiveness of the internal control system and
risk management system of the Group were reviewed. The review has
covered the financial, operational, compliance and risk management
aspects of the Group including the adequacy of resources, qualifications
and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting and financial
reporting function, and their training programmes and budget. Both
the Audit Committee and the Board were satisfied that the internal
control system of the Group has been functioned effectively during
the year and no material internal control aspects of any significant
problems were noted.
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COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The general meetings of the Company provide a forum for
communication between the Board and the shareholders. The Chairman
of the Board as well as chairmen of the Remuneration Committee
and Audit Committee and, in their absence, other members of the
respective committees are available to answer questions at shareholder
meetings.

The 2012 Annual General Meeting (“AGM") will be held on 23 May
2012. The notice of AGM will be sent to shareholders at least 20 clear
business days before the AGM.

To promote effective communication, the Company maintains a website
at www.kpihl.com, where extensive information and updates on the
Company’s financial information, corporate governance practices and
other information are posted and available for public access.

For enquires, shareholders are encouraged to communicate with us
through email at enquiry@kpihl.com, our responsible teams will answer
your enquiries shortly.

SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS

To safeguard shareholder interests and rights, separate resolutions are
proposed at shareholder meetings on each substantial issue, including
the election of individual directors.

All resolutions put forward at a shareholder meeting will be taken by
poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and the poll results will be posted
on the websites of the Company and of the Stock Exchange after
the shareholder meeting.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

Biographical details of the directors and senior management of the
Group are set out as follows:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Lai Pei Wor, aged 55, is the Chairman and Managing Director of
the Company. He is also a director of various subsidiaries of the Group.
He is the founder of the Group and has over 30 years of experience
in the industry. He is responsible for the Group’s overall strategic
planning, policy making and financial management.

Mr. Chan Yau Wah, aged 53, is the Deputy Chairman of the Company.
He is also a director of various subsidiaries of the Group and a
general manager in Mars Field Limited. Mr. Chan joined the Group in
December 1990. He is responsible for the planning and management
in production activities. He holds a higher diploma in production and
industrial engineering from The Hong Kong Polytechnic (now known as
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University) and a diploma in management
studies from the Hong Kong Management Association. He has over
30 years of experience in the industry.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Kung Fan Cheong, aged 57, is a partner in the law firm of Pang,
Kung & Co. and is a member of The Law Society of Hong Kong. He
retired as an independent non-executive director of Tack Hsin Holdings
Limited in August 2011.

Mr. Leung Man Kay, aged 60, is currently a financial and management
consultant. He has over 27 years’ experience in corporate restructuring,
auditing and accounting and financial management and is currently
the Managing Director of China Pith Consulting Limited. He is a fellow
member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, U.K. and The
Hong Kong Institute of Directors. He is also a member of Hong Kong
Securities Institute.

Mr. Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph, aged 59, graduated from State University
of New York at Buffalo in the United States of America and holds a
bachelor of science in business administration degree. After working
in the business sector for nine years, he joined the Secretariat of
Federation of Hong Kong Industries in 1985 as an assistant director and
in 1992 he was appointed as a director of the Secretariat of Federation
of Hong Kong Industries from which post he retired in January 2005.
He has over 23 years’ experience in serving the manufacturing industry
of Hong Kong.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Tam Ho Chuen, Thomas, aged 44, is the Marketing Director of
consumer electronic products segment of the Group. Mr. Tam joined
the Group in July 2002. He is responsible for the marketing and
development. He holds a bachelor of electronic engineering from
Columbia University, U.S.A., a master degree of electronic engineering
from University of New South Wales, Australia and a master degree
of business administration from City University of Hong Kong. He has
over 19 years of experience in the industry.

Mr. Wong Man Kit, aged 52, is the Marketing Director of precision
parts and components segment of the Group. Mr. Wong joined the
Group in 1984. He is responsible for the marketing and sales. He has
over 28 years of experience in the industry.

Mr. Li Kam Keung, aged 51, is the Production Manager of the precision
parts and components segment in Kong Hau Factory, Zhongshan.
Mr. Li joined the Group in 1985. He is responsible for the operation
and management in production segment. He has over 25 years of
experience in the industry.
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Report of the Directors

The directors present their report and the audited financial statements
of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31 December
2011.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.

The principal activities of the subsidiaries comprise the manufacture
and sale of precision parts and components (comprising keypads,
synthetic rubber and plastic components and parts, and liquid crystal
displays), and the design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic
products (comprising time, weather forecasting and other products).
There were no significant changes in the nature of the Group’s principal
activities during the year.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2011 and the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group at that date are set
out in the financial statements on pages 30 to 127.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK4 cents
(2010: a final dividend of HK3 cents and a special dividend of HK2
cents) per ordinary share on Tuesday, 26 June 2012 to the shareholders
whose names appear on the Register of Members of the Company on
Thursday, 31 May 2012. This recommendation has been incorporated
in the financial statements as an allocation of retained profit within
the equity section of the statements of financial position.

CLOSURE OF REGISTERS FOR ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from Monday,
21 May 2012 to Wednesday, 23 May 2012, both dates inclusive,
during which period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order
to qualify for attending and voting at the annual general meeting of
the Company, all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share
registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited, at 26th Floor, Tesbury
Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration not later
than 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 18 May 2012.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTERS FOR DIVIDEND

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday,
29 May 2012 to Thursday, 31 May 2012, both dates inclusive, during
which period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to qualify
for the above dividend of the Company, all transfer documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited,
at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for
registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 28 May 2012.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from the audited
financial statements, is set out on page 128. This summary does not
form part of the audited financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year are set out in note 15 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital and share options
during the year are set out in notes 31 and 32 to the financial
statements, respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, redeemed
or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group
during the year are set out in note 33 to the financial statements and
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity, respectively.
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Report of the Directors

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2011, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda (as amended), amounted to HK$35,109,593 (2010:
HK$64,012,180) of which HK$10,620,192 has been proposed as final
dividend for the year (2010: HK$13,275,240 has been proposed as
final and special dividends). During the year ended 31 December 2011,
the Company declared and paid HK$5,310,096 as interim dividend
for the year and paid HK$13,275,240 as final and special dividends
for 2010. In addition, the Company’s share premium account, in the
amount of HK$50,541,281 (2010: HK$50,541,281) may be distributed
in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND MAJOR SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the Group’s five largest customers
accounted for approximately 37.8% of the Group’s total sales for the
year and sales to the largest customer included therein amounted to
approximately 23.6%. Purchases from the Group’s five largest suppliers
accounted for less than 30.0% of the total purchases for the year.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their associates or any
shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any beneficial
interest in the Group’s five largest customers or suppliers.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive directors

Lai Pei Wor
Chan Yau Wah

Independent non-executive directors

Kung Fan Cheong
Leung Man Kay
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph

In accordance with bye-laws 87(1) and 87(2) of the Company’s
bye-laws, Messrs. Chan Yau Wah and Kung Fan Cheong shall retire
by rotation and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
next forthcoming annual general meeting.
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Messrs. Kung Fan Cheong, Leung Man Kay and Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph,
the independent non-executive directors, are appointed for a period
of two years. The Company has received annual confirmations of
independence from Messrs. Kung Fan Cheong, Leung Man Kay and
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph and as at the date of this report still considers
them to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the directors of the Company and the senior
management of the Group are set out on pages 18 to 19 of the
annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the executive directors has entered into a service contract with
the Company for a term of three years commencing from 1 January
2012, and the contract can be terminated by either party giving to
the other not less than six months’ nor more than seven months’
prior notice in writing.

Apart from foregoing, no director proposed for re-election at the
next forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with
the Company which is not determinable by the Company within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval at general
meetings. Other emoluments are determined by the Board of the
Company with reference to directors’ duties, responsibilities and
performance and the results of the Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any
contract of significance to the business of the Group to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants
who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Further details
of the Scheme are disclosed in note 32 to the financial statements.
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Report of the Directors

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2011, the interests of the directors in the share
capital of the Company or its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFQ")), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code were
as follows:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

EERROKEBRD 2ERZRE

=)

R-E——F+-_F=+—H BEEHL
HAERA ([ B5 REBEKD ) FE352(6 2 #
EMEEZECMATRESRIRESREIZE
SFRMEARARERBR  EERAQA
S EAB AR (EE RFESRBEERMEXV
) 2 B h ke

ERAEBRZRE !

Number of shares held, capacity and nature of interest

FsRHEE - SORESMEE

Percentage of

Directly Founder of a the Company’s
beneficially discretionary issued share
owned trust Total capital
2GR A RE BT
Name of director EEHE HEERES AlHEA BmE BRHzEDL
Lai Pei Wor FEEF AN 11,376,000 97,242,000* 108,618,000 40.91
Chan Yau Wah PR 2= 7,700,000 - 7,700,000 2.90
19,076,000 97,242,000 116,318,000 43.81

Note: BteE

* Details of Mr. Lai Pei Wor’s interests are set out in the section headed
“Substantial shareholders’ and other persons’ interests and short positions
in shares and underlying shares” below.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2011, none of the directors
had registered an interest or short position in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company or any of its associated corporations that was
required to be recorded pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code.
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DIRECTORS’
DEBENTURES

RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR

Save as disclosed under the heading “Directors’ interests and short
positions in shares and underlying shares” above and in the share
option scheme disclosures in note 32 to the financial statements, at
no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted
to any director or their respective spouse or minor children, or were
any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company or any of
its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors to
acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIALSHAREHOLDERS' AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2011, so far as was known to Director or chief
executives of the Company, the following persons or corporations
(other than Directors or chief executives of the Company) who had
interests and short positions in the shares or underlying shares of
the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 336 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company
were as follows:

Long positions:
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Number of shares held, capacity and nature of interest

FEROEE - SHRERNLE

Percentage

Through of the

Directly spouse or Company's

beneficially minor Beneficiary issued

owned children of a trust Total  share capital

ERRT

i 2 ERITRA

Name i BEEBEA FRETL  EREZEREA @it BAl

Chan Yuk Lin (Note a) REE (Mia) - 11,376,000 97,242,000 108,618,000 4091

Celaya (PTC) Limited (Note b) ~ Celaya (PTC) Limited (Fif&Fh) - - 97,242,000 97,242,000 36.63

Trident Corporate Services Trident Corporate Services - - 97,242,000 97,242,000 36.63
(B.V.1) Limited (Note ) (B.V.L) Limited (F3Ec)

Lai Yiu Chun (Note d) R (firskd) 1,880,000 21,450,000 - 23,330,000 8.79

Lam Lin Chu, Winnie (Note d)  #& ¥k (Hid) 23,116,000 214,000 - 23,330,000 8.79
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Report of the Directors

SUBSTANTIALSHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Notes:

(a) Ms. Chan Yuk Lin, spouse of Mr. Lai Pei Wor, was deemed to be interested
in the shares.

(b)  Celaya (PTC) Limited holds 97,242,000 shares in its capacity as trustee of The
Lai Family Unit Trust, of which all units are held by Trident Corporate Services
(B.V.I.) Limited in its capacity as trustee of The Lai Family Trust, a discretionary
trust of which the spouse and issue of Mr. Lai Pei Wor are discretionary
objects.

(c)  The shares referred to herein relate to the same parcel of shares referred to
in note (b) above.

(d)  Ms. Lam Lin Chu, Winnie is the wife of Mr. Lai Yiu Chun, who is a brother
of Mr. Lai Pei Wor. Both Ms. Lam Lin Chu, Winnie and Mr. Lai Yiu Chun are
declaring interests in the same parcel of shares.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2011, no person, other
than the directors of the Company, whose interests are set out in
the section "Directors’ interests and short positions in shares and
underlying shares” above, had registered an interest or short position
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that was required
to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors, at least 25% of the
Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public as at the
date of this report.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group had no connected transactions and
continuing connected transactions as defined under the Listing
Rules.
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AUDITORS

Ernst and Young retired as auditors of the Company at the conclusion
of the annual general meeting held on 17 May 2011 and was not
reappointed as auditors of the Company.

Mazars CPA Limited was appointed as auditor of the Company on 17
May 2011. Mazars CPA Limited will retire as auditor of the Company
at the conclusion of the forthcoming annual general meeting, and a
resolution for their reappointment as auditor of the Company will be
proposed at such annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Lai Pei Wor
Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 March 2012
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Ve MAZARS

To the shareholders of K & P International Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of K & P
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) set out on pages 30 to 127 which comprise
the consolidated and the Company’s statements of financial position
as at 31 December 2011, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

MAzARs CPA LIMITED
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Independent Auditor’s Report

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2011, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 28 March 2012

Or Ming Chiu
Practising Certificate number: PO4786
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Consolidated Income Statement

BE-T——F+-A=+—BILFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

2011 2010
—E——fF —E—EF
Notes HK$ HK$
BisE BT BT
REVENUE KA 5 413,838,845 384,638,630
Cost of sales & A A (336,229,677) (304,693,595)
Gross profit EH 77,609,168 79,945,035
Other income and gains E At A K Weas 5 5,258,182 5,763,445
Selling and distribution costs SHE RAS SRR (29,115,735)  (29,543,237)
Administrative expenses THEA (23,027,902) (21,695,328)
Other expenses HEiBEA 6 (319,369) (270,752)
Finance costs BE AR 8 (854,014) (1,812,443)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BR%E A5 F 7 29,550,330 32,386,720
Income tax expense FiS i 11 (3,792,440) (7,207,536)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE KATHEEA
TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY P 25 £F B F 12 25,757,890 25,179,184
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE AQEEBRERS
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS BEAFGERER
OF THE COMPANY 14
Basic HAR HK9.70 centsi&fll  HK9.48 centsiall
Diluted e HK9.67 centsiEfll HK9.47 cents&lll

Details of the dividends for the year are disclosed in note 13 to the

financial statements.

AEEREZFBERYBEREME13WE -

K & P International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2011




SEZHEBAR

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HE-_ZT——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

2011 2010
—E——fF —E—EF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR REERF 25,757,890 25,179,184
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Hib2mWA
Surplus arising from revaluation of T RIEF BHAH
land and buildings 6,689,229 2,307,027
Income tax effect Fristis & (837,517) (330,365)
5,851,712 1,976,662
Exchange differences on translation BMEBINEBRESEZ
of foreign operations EHZ7 3,765,127 1,680,783
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR BRBELEE
THE YEAR, NET OF TAX Hib2mEKA 9,616,839 3,657,445
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR A& EZX2HEWKRAESE
THE YEAR 35,374,729 28,836,629

BHERERERAA
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

R=Z——%+-A=t—H
At 31 December 2011

2011 2010
—ZE——F —EFF
Notes HK$ HK$
Bt BT BT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - BEREE 15 145,290,969 140,464,261
Prepaid land lease payments FEf b E K 16 13,634,367 13,504,017
Other intangible assets HEfhEREE 17 1,602,496 4,070,829
Available-for-sale financial investment AEHESRIRE 19 680,000 680,000
Deferred tax assets FETRIRE E 30 2,521,406 4,068,157
Prepaid rent TENHEe 20 191,943 234,000
Total non-current assets ERE B ELGT 163,921,181 163,021,264
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Inventories FE 21 33,783,152 32,873,562
Prepayments, deposits and TERIE - ek
other receivables H A fE U RIB 22 9,540,849 6,700,135
Trade and bills receivables FEUERIE & =K 23 72,262,824 58,393,380
Cash and cash equivalents RekHSFEIER 24 27,604,333 42,759,628
Total current assets MENEEBE 143,191,158 140,726,705
CURRENT LIABILITIES REEE
Trade payables FETBRIR 25 42,549,842 40,837,096
Accrued liabilities and other payables EtBEREMENKIE 26 32,861,926 31,143,002
Derivative financial instrument TTESmI A 27 319,369 =
Interest-bearing bank and HRIRITERR
other borrowings HiEE 28 12,663,868 28,656,395
Tax payable JEARIAE 13,232,767 15,378,484
Total current liabilities mENBEBE 101,627,772 116,014,977
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEEFE 41,563,386 24,711,728
TOTAL ASSETS LESS HWEERARBAE
CURRENT LIABILITIES 205,484,567 187,732,992
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBERE
Deferred tax liabilities BERIAAE 30 2,613,049 1,650,867
Net assets BEFE 202,871,518 186,082,125
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (ontinued)

R_ZB——F+=-A=+—8°
At 31 December 2011

2011 2010
—B——F —E-TF
Notes HK$ HK$
Bt =E BT BT

EQUITY s
Issued capital BT 31 26,550,480 26,550,480
Reserves & 33(a) 165,700,846 146,256,405
Proposed final dividend EEARE 13 10,620,192 7,965,144
Proposed special dividend EmsaE 13 - 5,310,096
Total equity R 202,871,518 186,082,125

Lai Pei Wor Chan Yau Wah
FEIEAN PR
Director Director

EF EF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes

BE-T——F+-A=+—BILFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

in Equity

Share Share Asset  Exchange
Issued  premium option Contributed revaluation fluctuation ~ Retained  Proposed Total
capital  account reserve surplus reserve reserve profits dividends equity
BRRA ROEER BRERE SARS EEEMGH EXRDRE REEN  BERE  BEEE
HKS HKS$ HKS HKS$ HKS$ HKS HKS$ HKS HKS
B o AR A BN BT AR B AT
At T January 2011 RoB——F
-A-A 26,550,480 50,541,281 96,000 660,651 11,289,052  5597,338 78,072,083 13,275,240 186,082,125
Profit for the year RERET = - - - - - 25,757,890 - 25,757,890
Other comprehensive income for AFEE{2E
the year: WA
Exchange differences on HERNERR
translation of foreign EEVER
operations =8 - - - - - 3765127 - - 3765127
Surplus arising from revaluation it EF2
of land and buildings EftRt - - - - 5851712 - - - 5851712
Total comprehensive income ~~ AFE 2ERA L
for the year - - - - 585,712 3765127 25,757,890 - 35374729
2010 final dividend paid THZE-FERE
(note 13) RE (HiE13) - - - - - - - (7,965,144) (7,965,144)
2010 special dividend paid ZHZE-255]
(note 13) RS (H13) - - - - - - - (5310,09%) (5310,09)
2011 interim dividend paid T
(note 13) RE (HiE13) - - - - - - (5310,09) - (5310,09)
2011 final dividend proposed ~ EH=E——E %4
(note 13) RE (Hi13) - - - = = - (10,620,192) 10,620,192 -
At 31 December 2011 RZE-——F
TZAZT—H 26,550,480 50,541,281% 96,000+  660,651* 17,140,764* 9,362,465* 87,899,685* 10,620,192 202,871,518
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (ontinued)

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

Share Share Asset  Exchange
Issued ~ premium option Contributed ~ revaluation ~ fluctuation ~ Retained  Proposed Total
capital account reserve surplus reserve reserve profits ~ dividends equity
BEARE ROEER BRERE HARR AESHEE ENRBRE  RREN  BERE  ERgE
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
AT AT BT AT AT AT AT AT AT
At 1 January 2010 RIF-FF
-F-A 26,550,480 50,541,281 96,000 660,651 9312390 3916555 66,168,139 - 157,245,4%
Profit for the year RERRT - - - - - - 25,179,184 - 25,179,184
Other comprehensive income~ AFEE (2 E
for the year: WA
Exchange differences on REBIEBE
translation of foreign EECER
operations =8 = = - = - 1,680,783 - - 1,680,783
Surplus arising from revaluation 1t 2
of land and buildings it - - = - 1,976,662 - - - 1,976,662
Total comprehensive income ~~ AFE 2EMA L
for the year - - - - 1976662 1,680,783 25,179,184 - 28,836,629
2010 final dividend proposed ~ EH=E-5E%H
(note 13) RE (HiE13) - - - - - - (1965144 7965144 -
2010 special dividend proposed B~ E— B4
(note 13) RS (H13) - - - - - - (5310,09) 531009 -
At 31 December 2010 R-F-%F
TZAZT-F 26,550,480 50,541,281* 96,000 660,651* 11,289,052%  5,597,338* 78,072,083* 13,275,240 186,082,125

* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$165,700,846
(2010: HK$146,256,405) in the consolidated statement of financial
position.

* OREEMBMRRAERT ELEFEEERFEE
47 A 1% #8165,700,846/8 Jo( — T — T 4F:
146,256,405 7T) ©
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HE-_ZT——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

2011 2010
—g——% -T-TF
Notes HK$ HK$
ihg=s BT BIT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RETHNHRSRE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax B 5 B A 29,550,330 32,386,720
Adjustments for: FHEE -
Finance costs BB AR 8 854,014 1,812,443
Bank interest income RITH S A (120,237) (55,835)
Depreciation e 7 13,649,802 16,189,332
Amortisation of prepaid land lease T8 {5 1 th FH & SR 5
payments 7 305,175 296,132
Amortisation of other intangible assets B mpE e 7 2,468,333 4,075,000
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEME - BB RRE
plant and equipment 2= 7 (21,644) (663,180)
Fair value loss on a derivative financial PTESRIANATE
instrument — transaction not qualified BEE - TREEH
for hedge accounting BEDERNRZ S 7 319,369 =
(Write back)/impairment of trade FEURBRIE (BEl),RlE
receivables 7 (78,062) 270,752
(Reversal of provision)/provision for TR S (B[R] B
slow-moving inventories 7 (135,241) 2,029,707
46,791,839 56,341,071
Decrease in prepaid rent TERHE® 2B 42,057 234,000
(Increase)/decrease in inventories Fe 2z (8Em), wmd (324,374) 2,253,848
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments, deposits FEfFIE - & M HME
and other receivables WRIE 2 (35 ),/ R (2,778,863) 6,083,353
(Increase)/decrease in trade and bills FEWERIER RIE 2
receivables (gm),md (13,833,488) 3,824,842
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables FERBRIE Z 380, (R 2>) 1,258,772 (19,107,948)
Increase in accrued liabilities and other FERtBEREMENFUIE
payables Z3E 1,549,092 6,295,938
Cash generated from operations CEHEETELENIRS 32,705,035 55,925,104
Interest received B AR 120,237 55,835
Interest paid BT E (837,020) (1,706,352)
Interest element on finance lease rental BB A F BB
payments (16,994) (106,091)
Hong Kong profits tax paid ERBEEFEH (2,952,330) (1,734,104)
Overseas taxes paid EAEINEIE (1,306,645) (730,382)
Net cash flows from operating activities - K& EBK 2 HLRAFR
page 37 — %378 27,712,283 51,704,010

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continved)

BE-F—F+-A=+-ALEE
Year ended 31 December 2011

2011 2010
—E-—-F —EB-EF
Notes HK$ HK$
= BT BT
Net cash flows from operating activities -  &&EEBK 2R RAFRE
page 36 — %368 27,712,283 51,704,010
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RETE2HERE
ACTIVITIES \
Purchases of items of property, plant and ~ BBEZX - BFE MR
equipment N (8,612,160) (4,123,399)
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, HEME - FFE &R EHR
plant and equipment 1S RIE 298,805 736,502
Net cash flows used in investing activites ~ RE A ZHE ML FRE (8,313,355) (3,386,897)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING MEIEzHERE
ACTIVITIES ~ \
Decrease in unsecured bank loans ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁh%%’\\Z?)ﬁi\ (1,765,490) (4,160,814)
(Decrease)/increase in discounted bills %‘Tfﬂ’ﬁ%ﬁﬁiZ(fﬁk?)/
wm o (515,878) 473,920
Repayment of secured bank loan Eﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁ = (11,400,000)
Repayment of secured instalment loans Eﬁiﬁﬁﬁ/ﬂiﬁg%\ (8,496,000) (2,265,600)
Repayment of unsecured instalment loans Eﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁ; (3,653,316) (5,542,985)
Capital element of finance lease A& A Rz BB D
rental payments \ (1,561,843) (3,360,966)
Repayment of loan from a director EEEETERK = (12,000,000)
Dividend paid EfRE (18,585,336) =
Net cash flows used in financing activities ~ & EE) 2 W& HFEE (34,577,863) (38,256,445)
NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH AND RERREEEER 2
CASH EQUIVALENTS CRL2), /g inEEE (15,178,935) 10,060,668
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning FzHeRReEE
of year IEE B 42,759,628 32,405,249
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net EE&E &) 2 8 - FH 23,640 293,711
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END FHRZEERRESEE
OF YEAR HE 27,604,333 42,759,628
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND HRERBEEEER
CASH EQUIVALENTS ez DM
Cash and bank balances %ﬂé%liﬁ&f7é%¢? 24 27,604,333 27,262,375
Non-pledged time deposits with original REREERE B AR
maturity within three months when =& A Az SR E 5
acquired N 24 = 15,497,253
27,604,333 42,759,628
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B 7 AR O 3R
Statement of Financial Position

R_ZE——F+-A=+—8H
At 31 December 2011

2011 2010
—E——fF —E—EF
Notes HK$ HK$
(h=s BT BT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FEREEE
Investments in subsidiaries WBRARZIEE 18 102,088,949 141,160,714
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Prepayments FEf RO 22 230,840 231,049
Dividend receivable JE Y% B, 10,500,000 =
Cash and cash equivalents BeMReEEER 24 33,431 7,064
Total current assets BB EMEET 10,764,271 238,113
CURRENT LIABILITIES HREBEE
Accrued liabilities and other payables EETaERHEMENKIE 26 555,866 198,886
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 10,208,405 39,227
Net assets BEFE 112,297,354 141,199,941
EQUITY R
Issued capital BT 31 26,550,480 26,550,480
Reserves ] 33(b) 75,126,682 101,374,221
Proposed final dividend BEAERE 13 10,620,192 7,965,144
Proposed special dividend EEEFRIRE 13 = 5,310,096
Total equity iR 112,297,354 141,199,941
Lai Pei Wor Chan Yau Wah
FBIE A PR
Director Director
EF -
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Notes to Financial Statements

CORPORATE INFORMATION

K & P International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is a limited
liability company incorporated in Bermuda. Its registered office
is located at Units 2304-06, 23rd Floor, Riley House, 88 Lei Muk
Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Company and its subsidiaries (together the
“Group”) were involved in the following principal activities:

e manufacture and sale of precision parts and components
(comprising keypads, synthetic rubber and plastic components
and parts, and liquid crystal displays); and

e design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic
products (comprising time, weather forecasting and other
products).

There were no significant changes in the nature of the Group’s
principal activities during the year.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"),
which collective term includes all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs")
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. These financial statements also comply
with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. These financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, except for land and buildings, a
derivative financial instrument and an available-for-sale financial
investment, which have been measured at revalued amount/fair
value. These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars.

2.1

HE-_ZT——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE-T——F+-A=+ALEE
Year ended 31 December 2011

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued) 2.1 REE%E (&)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries as at 31
December each year. The financial statements of the subsidiaries
are prepared for the same reporting period as that of the Company,
using consistent accounting policies.

All intra-group balances, transactions, income and expenses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full. The
results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
the Group obtains control and continue to be consolidated until
the date that such control ceases.

Allocation of total comprehensive income

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the parent and to the non-
controlling interests. Total comprehensive income is attributed
to the owners of the parent and the non-controlling interest
even if this results in the non-controlling interest having a deficit
balance.

Changes in ownership interest

Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the controlling and non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their
relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the
amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised
directly in equity and attributed to the owners of the parent.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the gain or loss on
disposal is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate
of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of
any retained interest determined at the date when control is lost
and (i) the carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests at the
date when control is lost. The amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in relation to the disposed subsidiary
is recognised on the same basis as would be required if the
parent had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Any
investment retained in the former subsidiary and any amounts
owed by or to the former subsidiary is accounted for as a financial
asset/liability, associate, jointly controlled entity or others as
appropriate from the date when control is lost.

RERERERE

RAVBHRERBEARTREMENE
NRABESF+T_A=t—BILFEZ
BEHmE - MBAREAREZBR
SHHREHARMER - XRA —HEFTIK
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Z R R R o
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2.1

2.2

BB HREME e

Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

These financial statements have been prepared on a basis
consistent with the accounting policies adopted in the 2010
financial statements except for the adoption of the new/revised
HKFRSs that are relevant to the Group and effective from the
current year as set out in note 2.2 to the financial statements. A
summary of other principal accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out in note 2.4 to the financial statements.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new/
revised HKFRSs for the first time. Other than as further explained,
the adoption of the new/revised HKFRSs has had no significant
impact on the financial statements of the Group.

HKAS 24 (Revised) — Related Party Disclosures

HKAS 24 was revised to include a new definition of related
party and to provide a partial exemption from the disclosure
requirements in relation to related party transactions and
outstanding balances (including commitments) with:

(@) a government that has control, joint control or significant
influence over the reporting entity; and

another entity that is a related party because the same
government has control, joint control or significant influence
over both the reporting entity and the other entity.

The Group adopted the new definition in its accounting policies
but such adoption does not have an effect on the disclosures
made in the financial statements.

Improvements to HKFRSs 2010

The improvements comprise a number of improvements to
HKFRSs including the following that are considered to be relevant
to the Group:

2.1

2.2

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 22 S BRRBEZEE (&)

DISCLOSURES (continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial Instrument
Disclosures: Clarification of disclosures

The Amendments clarify the required level of disclosures about
credit risk and collateral held and provide relief from disclosures
previously required for renegotiated loans.

Amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised): Presentation of
Financial Statements: Clarification of statement of
changes in equity

The Amendments clarify that the reconciliation of each component
of other comprehensive income may be presented either in the
statement of changes in equity or in the notes to the financial
statements. The Group has decided to continue presenting the
reconciliation on the face of the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and in note 33(b) to the consolidated financial
statements.

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HKFRSs

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the
HKICPA has issued a number of new/revised HKFRSs that are
not yet effective for the current year, which the Group has not
early adopted. Those HKFRSs that are pertinent to the Group’s
operations are as follows:

Amendments to Disclosures — Transfer of Financial
HKFRS 7 Assets !
Disclosures — Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities *
Mandatory Effective Date of HKFRS 9
and Transition Disclosures ©
Amendments to Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying
HKAS 12 Assets ?
Amendments to Presentation of Items of Other
HKAS 1 (Revised) Comprehensive Income

HKAS 19 (2011) Employee Benefits *

HKAS 27 (2011)

Separate Financial Statements *

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments ©
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HKFRSs

(continued)

HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements #

HKFRS 12 Disclosures of Interest with Other
Entities 4

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement #

Amendments to Presentation — Offsetting Financial
HKAS 32 Assets and Financial Liabilities ®

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2012
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015

The directors are in the process of assessing the possible impact
on the future adoption of these new/revised HKFRSs, but are
not yet in a position to reasonably estimate their impact on the
Group’s financial statements. Future information about those
changes is as follows:

Amendments to HKFRS 7: Disclosures — Transfer of
Financial Assets

The Amendments enhance the disclosure requirements for
transactions involving transfers of financial assets in order to
provide greater transparency around risk exposures when a
financial asset is transferred but the transferor retains some
level of continuing exposure in the assets. The Amendments
also require disclosures where transfers of financial assets are
not evenly distributed throughout the period.

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HKFRSs 23 CEAMERARERZEBHRK

(continued)

Amendments to HKAS 32 Presentation — Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities and
Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

The Amendments to HKAS 32 clarify existing application
issues relating to the offsetting requirements. Specifically, the
Amendments clarify the meaning of “currently has a legally
enforceable right of set-off” and “simultaneous realisation and
settlement”.

The Amendments to HKFRS 7 require entities to disclose
information about rights of offset and related arrangements
(such as collateral posting requirements) for financial instruments
under an enforceable master netting agreement or similar
arrangement.

Amendments to HKAS 12: Deferred Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets

The Amendments introduce a rebuttable presumption that, if
a deferred tax liability or asset arises from investment property
carried at fair value under HKAS 40: Investment Property, the
carrying amount of the investment property will be recovered
through sale. However, this presumption is rebutted when there
is clear evidence that the entity will consume substantially all
economic benefits embodied in the investment property over
time, rather than through sale. In addition, the Amendments
incorporate the guidance in HK(SIC) — Int 21: /Income Taxes —
Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable Assets in the Standard.

Amendments to HKAS 1(Revised): Presentation of
Items of Other Comprehensive Income

The Amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised) require the reporting
entity to group together items within other comprehensive
income (“OCI"”) that may be reclassified to the profit or loss
section of the income statement. The Amendments also reaffirm
existing requirements that items in OCI and profit or loss should
be presented as either a single statement or two consecutive
statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HKFRSs

(continued)

HKAS 19 (2011): Employee Benefits

The issuance of HKAS 19 (2011) completes improvements to
the accounting requirements for pensions and other post-
employment benefits and HKAS 19 (2011) makes important
improvements by:

—  Eliminating an option to defer the recognition of gains and
losses, known as the “corridor method”, to improve the
comparability and faithfulness of presentation.

—  Streamlining the presentation of changes in assets and
liabilities arising from defined benefit plans, including
requiring remeasurements to be presented in OCI, thereby
separating those changes from changes that are perceived
to be the result of an entity’s day-to-day operations.

— Enhancing the disclosure requirements for defined
benefit plans, and providing better information about
the characteristics of defined benefit plans and the risks
that entities are exposed to through participation in those
plans.

HKFRS 9: Financial Instruments

The Standard uses a single approach to determine whether a
financial asset is measured at amortised cost or fair value, replacing
the many different rules in HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement. The approach in HKFRS 9 is
based on how an entity manages its financial instruments (its
business model) and the contractual cash flow characteristics of
the financial assets. In addition, HKFRS 9 requires changes in fair
value of financial liabilities (designated as at fair value through
profit or loss) attributable to changes in the credit risk of those
liabilities to be recognised in other comprehensive income, unless
such recognition would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch
in profit or loss.

BE-F—F+-A=+-ALEE
Year ended 31 December 2011
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HKFRSs 23 CEAMERARERZEBHRK

(continued)

HKAS 27 (2011) Separate Financial Statements
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

HKFRS 12 Disclosures of interests with Other Entities

HKAS 27 is revised to conform with the changes introduced
by the above new standard. In particular, it is revised to
address only the requirements related to separate financial
statements, instead of both the consolidated and separate
financial statements.

HKFRS 10 builds on existing principles by redefining control
and identifying the concept of control as the determining
factor for whether an entity should be consolidated within
the consolidated financial statements of the parent company.
The Standard provides additional guidance to assist in the
determination of control where this is difficult to assess.

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities is a new
and comprehensive standard on disclosure requirements for
all forms of interests in other entities, including subsidiaries,
joint arrangements, associates, special purpose vehicles and
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other off balance sheet vehicles.
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HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

This new standard improves consistency and reduces complexity
by providing, for the first time, a precise definition of fair value
and a single source of fair value measurement and disclosure
requirements for use across HKFRSs. The requirements do not
extend the use of fair value accounting, but only provide guidance
on how it should be applied where its use is already required or
permitted by other standards within HKFRSs.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES
Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity in which the Group has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies so as to obtain benefits
from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on
the basis of dividends received and receivable. The Company’s
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment
losses.

Impairment of other assets

Other than deferred tax assets, inventories and financial assets
within the scope of HKAS 39, where an indication of impairment
exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required,
the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell, and is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in
which case the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset or a cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset or the cash-generating
unit. An impairment loss is charged to the income statement
in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is accounted
for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE=
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Year ended 31 December 2011

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of other assets (continued)

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as
to whether there is any indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased.
If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset (other than
goodwill) is reversed only if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that
asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an
impairment loss is credited to the income statement in the period
in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted
for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.

Related parties
A related party is a person or entity that is related to the

Group.

(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related
to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is @ member of the key management personnel of the
Group or of the parent of the Group.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and
fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of
a group of which the other entity is a member).
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Related parties (continued)

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies: (continued)

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group. If the Group is itself such a
plan, the sponsoring employers are also related to the
Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that
person in their dealings with the entity and include:

(a) that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;

(b) children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner; and

(c) dependants of that person or that person’s spouse or
domestic partner.

In the definition of a related party, an associate includes subsidiaries

of the associate and a joint venture includes subsidiaries of the
joint venture.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE=

E——F+-RA=+—BHLFE

Year ended 31 December 2011

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred
after items of property, plant and equipment have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged
to the income statement in the period in which it is incurred.
In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the
expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised in the carrying
amount of the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts
of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual assets
with specific useful lives and depreciation.

Land and buildings are stated at revalued amount, being the
fair value at the date of valuation less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are performed
frequently enough to ensure that the fair value of a revalued
asset does not differ materially from its carrying amount. Changes
in the values of property, plant and equipment are dealt with as
movements in the asset revaluation reserve. If the total of this
reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, (on an individual asset
basis), the excess of the deficit is charged to the income statement.
Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited to the income
statement to the extent of the deficit previously charged.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost or valuation of each item of property, plant and equipment
to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal
annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

2% t0 2.7%
25% to 30%
10% to 25%

Land and buildings

Leasehold improvements

Plant and machinery

Furniture, fixtures and
office equipment

Motor vehicles

Moulds

10% to 30%
20% to 25%
20% to 33.33%

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter
of their expected useful lives or the term of the leases.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at
each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant
part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised in the
income statement in the year the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset. On disposal of a revaluated assets
the relevant portion of the asset revaluation reserve realised in
respect of previous valuations is transferred to retained profits
as a movement in reserves.

Construction in progress represents a building under construction,
which is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is not
depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction
during the period of construction. Construction in progress is
reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for use.

Intangible assets (other than goodwiill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a
business combination is the fair value as at the date of acquisition.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are subsequently
amortised over the useful life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method
for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at
least at each financial year end.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERSTHERE£)

POLICIES (continued)
Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (continued)

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for
impairment annually either individually or at the cash-generating
unit level. Such intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life
of an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually
to determine whether indefinite life assessment continues to be
supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment from
indefinite to finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.

Development costs

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products is
capitalised and deferred only when the Group can demonstrate
the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that
it will be available for use or sale, its intention to complete and its
ability to use or sell the asset, how the asset will generate future
economic benefits, the availability of resources to complete the
project and the ability to measure reliably the expenditure during
the development. Product development expenditure which does
not meet these criteria is expensed when incurred.

Deferred development costs are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any impairment losses and are amortised using
the straight-line basis over the commercial lives of the underlying
products (not exceeding five years), commencing from the date
when the products are put into commercial production.

Licenses

Licenses are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
impairment losses and are amortised on the straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives of five years.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group are accounted for as finance
leases. All other leases are classified as operating leases. At
the inception of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset is
capitalised at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets and
the present value of the minimum lease payments and recorded
together with the obligation, (excluding the interest element), to
reflect the purchase and financing. Assets held under capitalised
finance leases are recognised as assets of the Group. Prepaid land
lease payments under finance lease are included in property, plant
and equipment, and depreciated over the shorter of the lease
term and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance
costs of such leases are charged to the income statement so as to
provide a constant periodic rate of charge over the lease term.

Rentals payable under operating leases net of any incentives are
charged to the income statement on the straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity
investments, available-for-sale financial investments, or as
derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropriate. The Group determines the classification
of its financial assets at initial recognition. When financial assets
are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value, plus, in
the case of investments not at fair value through profit or loss,
directly attributable transaction costs.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date (the date that the Group commits
to purchase or sell the asset). Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE-T——F+-A=+ALEE
Year ended 31 December 2011

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EASHHERBES)

POLICIES (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

The Group’s financial assets include cash and bank balances,
trade and bills receivables, deposits and other receivables, and
available-for-sale financial investment.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on
their classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading and financial assets designated upon
initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for
the purpose of sale in the near term. This category includes
derivative financial instruments entered into by the Group that
are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships
as defined by HKAS 39. Derivatives are also classified as held
for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value
with changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.
These net fair value changes do not include any dividends or
interest earned on these financial assets, which are recognised in
accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition”
below.

The Group evaluates its financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (held for trading) to assess whether the intent to
sell them in the near term is still appropriate. When the Group
is unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive markets
and management’s intent to sell them in the foreseeable future
significantly changes, the Group may elect to reclassify these
financial assets in rare circumstances. The reclassification from
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss to loans and
receivables, available-for-sale financial assets or held-to-maturity
investments depends on the nature of the assets. This evaluation
does not affect any financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss using the fair value option at designation
and derivative financial assets.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for as
separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the
host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or
designated at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the income statement.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including cash and cash equivalents, trade
and other receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market
and are not held for trading. They are measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, except where receivables are
interest-free loans and without any fixed repayment term or the
effect of discounting would be insignificant. In such case, the
receivables are stated at cost less impairment loss. Amortised cost
is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition over the period to maturity. Gains and losses arising
from derecognition, impairment or through the amortisation
process are recognised in income statement.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated at this category or not classified
in any of the other categories of financial assets.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE-T——F+-A=+ALEE
Year ended 31 December 2011

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERSTHERE£)

POLICIES (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial investments
are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealised gains or
losses recognised as other comprehensive income in the available-
for-sale financial investment valuation reserve until the investment
is derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is
recognised in the income statement in other income, or until
the investment is determined to be impaired, at which time the
cumulative gain or loss is recognised in the income statement
and removed from the available-for-sale financial investment
valuation reserve. Interest and dividends earned are reported
as interest income and dividend income, respectively and are
recognised in accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue
recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably
measured because (a) the variability in the range of reasonable
fair value estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the
probabilities of the various estimates within the range cannot
be reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value, such
securities are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates its available-for-sale financial assets whether
the ability and intention to sell them in the near term are still
appropriate. When the Group is unable to trade these financial
assets due to inactive markets and management’s intent to do
so significantly changes in the foreseeable future, the Group may
elect to reclassify these financial assets in rare circumstances.
Reclassification to loans and receivables is permitted when the
financial assets meet the definition of loans and receivables
and the Group has the intent and ability to hold these assets
for the foreseeable future or to maturity. The reclassification to
the held-to-maturity category is permitted only when the entity
has the ability and intent to hold until the maturity date of the
financial asset.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset
or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised
when:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired,;

e the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third
party under a “pass-through” arrangement; and either (a)
the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement,
and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset,
the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement in the asset. In that case, the Group also recognises
an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated
liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and
obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over
the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Group could be required to repay.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE-T——F+-A=+ALEE
Year ended 31 December 2011

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EASHHERBES)

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets other than financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss is impaired. A financial asset or a group
of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there
is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
(an incurred “loss event”) and that loss event has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group
of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
impairment may include indications that a debtor or a group of
debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that
they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and
observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease
in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first
assesses individually whether objective evidence of impairment
exists for financial assets that are individually significant, or
collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant.
If the Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset (whether
significant or not), it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is,
or continues to be, recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred). The present value of the estimated
future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition). If a loan has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current
effective interest rate.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of
an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised
in the income statement. Interest income continues to be accrued
on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss. Loans and receivables together
with any associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment
loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account.
If a future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to
the income statement.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group assesses
at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that an investment or a group of investments is
impaired.

If an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any principal
payment and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any
impairment loss previously recognised in the income statement,
is removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in
the income statement.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE-T——F+-A=+ALEE
Year ended 31 December 2011

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERSTHERE£)

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale,
objective evidence would include a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of an investment below its cost. The
determination of what is “significant” or ‘prolonged” requires
judgement. “Significant” is evaluated against the original cost of
the investment and “prolonged” is evaluated against the period
in which the fair value has been below its original cost. Where
there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss (measured
as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognised in the income statement) is removed from other
comprehensive income and recognised in the income statement.
Impairment losses on equity instruments classified as available for
sale are not reversed through the income statement. Increases in
their fair value after impairment are recognised directly in other
comprehensive income.

In the case of debt instruments classified as available for sale,
impairment is assessed based on the same criteria as financial
assets carried at amortised cost. However, the amount recorded
for impairment is the cumulative loss (measured as the difference
between the amortised cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that investment previously recognised in the
income statement). Impairment losses on debt instruments are
reversed through the income statement, if the increase in fair
value of the instruments can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in the income
statement.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate. The Group determines the classification of its
financial liabilities at initial recognition.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Financial liabilities (continued)
Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and
in the case of loans and borrowings, plus directly attributable
transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other payables,
a derivative financial instrument and interest-bearing loans and
borrowings.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their
classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss includes
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit
or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term. This category
includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the
Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by HKAS 39. Separated embedded
derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses
on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the income
statement. The net fair value gain or loss recognised in the
income statement does not include any interest charged on these
financial liabilities.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and
losses are recognised in the income statement when the liabilities
are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate
method amortisation process.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE-T——F+-A=+ALEE
Year ended 31 December 2011

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERSTHERE£)

POLICIES (continued)
Financial liabilities (continued)
Loans and borrowings (continued)

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation
is included in finance costs in the income statement.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are those
contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to
make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. A financial guarantee contract is recognised initially as
a liability at its fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequent
to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial guarantee
contract at the higher of: (i) the amount of the best estimate
of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at
the end of the reporting period; and (ii) the amount initially
recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
income statement.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position if,
and only if, there is currently enforceable legal right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on
a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active
markets is determined by reference to quoted market prices or
dealer price quotations (bid price for long positions and ask price
for short positions), without any deduction for transaction costs.
For financial instruments where there is no active market, the fair
value is determined using appropriate valuation techniques. Such
techniques include using recent arm’s length market transactions;
reference to the current market value of another instrument
which is substantially the same; a discounted cash flow analysis;
and option pricing models.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and,
in the case of work in progress and finished goods, comprises
direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of
overheads. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling
prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to completion
and disposal.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those
inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in which
the related revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-down
of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of inventories
are recognised as an expense in the period of the write-down
or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-down
of inventories is recognised as a reduction in the amount of
inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the
reversal occurs.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERSTHERE£)

POLICIES (continued)
Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand
deposits, and short term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short
maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less
bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statements of financial position, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks (including
term deposits), which are not restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is
probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised
for a provision is the present value at the end of the reporting
period of the future expenditures expected to be required to
settle the obligation. The increase in the discounted present value
amount arising from the passage of time is included in finance
costs in the income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised
outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods
are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period, taking into consideration interpretations
and practices prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

e where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not
a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries, where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilised, except:

e where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;
and
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE=

E——F+-RA=+—BHLFE

Year ended 31 December 2011

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

e in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax assets are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of
each reporting period and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards
of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided
that the Group maintains neither managerial involvement to
the degree usually associated with ownership, nor effective
control over the goods sold;
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Revenue recognition (continued)

(b) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset; and

(c) tooling charge income, when the services are rendered.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the equity section of
the statement of financial position, until they have been approved
by the shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends
have been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company’s memorandum and articles of association
grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately as
a liability when they are proposed and declared.

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the
form of share-based payment transactions, whereby employees
render services as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-
settled transactions”).

In situations where equity instruments are issued and some or all
of the goods or services received by the Group as consideration
cannot be specifically identified, the unidentifiable goods or
services are measured as the difference between the fair value
of the share-based payment transaction and the fair value of any
identifiable goods or services received at the grant date.

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees for grants
after 7 November 2002 is measured by reference to the fair value
at the date at which they are granted.

BE-F—F+-A=+-ALEE
Year ended 31 December 2011
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE-T——F+-A=+ALEE
Year ended 31 December 2011

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EASHHERBES)

POLICIES (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together
with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period in
which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled.
The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions
at the end of each reporting period until the vesting date reflects
the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the
Group's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that
will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the income statement
for a period represents the movement in the cumulative expense
recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest,
except for equity-settled transactions where vesting is conditional
upon a market or non-vesting condition, which are treated as
vesting irrespective of whether or not the market or non-vesting
condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance and/
or service conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a
minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not been
modified, if the original terms of the award are met. In addition,
an expense is recognised for any modification, that increases
the total fair value of the share-based payment transaction, or
is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at the date
of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if
it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense
not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately.
This includes any award where non-vesting conditions within
the control of either the Group or the employee are not met.
However, if a new award is substituted for the cancelled award,
and is designated as a replacement award on the date that it
is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated as if they
were a modification of the original award, as described in the
previous paragraph. All cancellations of equity-settled transaction
awards are treated equally.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional
share dilution in the computation of earnings per share.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Other employee benefits
Pension schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under
the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of
its eligible employees. Contributions are made based on a
percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged to
the income statement as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in
Mainland China are required to participate in a central pension
scheme operated by the local municipal government. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute certain percentage of their
payroll costs to the central pension scheme. The contributions
are charged to the income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the central pension scheme.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars
(which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency).
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions recorded by entities in the Group are initially recorded
using their respective functional currency rates ruling at the dates
of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency
rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period. All
differences are taken to the income statement. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates
of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was determined.

BE-F—F+-A=+-ALEE
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERSHBEREH)

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies (continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries are
currencies other than Hong Kong dollars. As at the end of the
reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these entities are
translated into the presentation currency of the Company at the
exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period and
their income statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the weighted average exchange rates for the year. The resulting
exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in the exchange fluctuation reserve.
On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other
comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign operation
is recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows.
Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which
arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets
and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the
end of the reporting period. However, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that could
require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the
assets or liabilities affected in the future.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from
those involving estimations, which have the most significant effect
on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Inventories

The Group does not have a general provisioning policy on
inventories based on ageing given that the inventories are not
subject to frequent wear and tear or frequent technological
changes. However, as a significant portion of the working capital
is devoted to inventories, operational procedures have been
in place to monitor this risk. The Group reviews the inventory
ageing listing on a periodical basis for those aged inventories. This
involves comparison of the carrying value of the aged inventory
items with the respective net realisable value. The purpose is
to ascertain whether allowance is required to be made in the
financial statements for any obsolete and slow-moving items. In
addition, physical counts on all inventories are carried out on a
periodical basis in order to determine whether the allowance
needs to be made in respect of any obsolete and defective
inventories identified.

Trade receivables

In judging whether allowances for estimated irrecoverable
amounts of the trade receivables have to be recognised in the
financial statements, the Group takes into consideration if there
is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect the
debts. Following the identification of doubtful debts, the Group’s
responsible personnel discuss with the relevant customers and
report to management on the recoverability. Specific allowance
is only made for receivables that are unlikely to be collected.

Estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment
and other intangible assets

In assessing the estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment and other intangible assets, the Group takes into
account factors like the expected usage of the assets by the
Group based on past experience, the expected physical wear
and tear, and the technical obsolescence arising from changes
or improvements in production or from a change in the market
demand for the products. The estimation of the useful lives is a
matter of judgement based on the experience of the Group.

3.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE-T——F+-A=+ALEE
Year ended 31 December 2011

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year, are discussed below.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and other
intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. The recoverable amounts of property, plant and
equipment and other intangible assets have been determined
based on value-in-use calculations. These calculations and
valuations require the use of judgements and estimates. At 31
December 2011, no impairment losses have been recognised for
property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets (2010:
Nil). The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment
and other intangible assets were HK$145,290,969 (2010:
HK$140,464,261) and HK$1,602,496 (2010: HK$4,070,829),
respectively.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning
strategies. The carrying value of deferred tax assets relating to
recognised tax losses at 31 December 2011 was HK$2,521,406
(2010: HK$4,068,157).
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Current income taxes and deferred tax liabilities

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong, Mainland China
and Singapore. Significant judgement is required in determining
the amount of the provision for tax and the timing of payment
of the related taxes. There are transactions and calculations for
which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact on the income tax and deferred tax
provisions in the periods in which such determination is made.
The carrying amounts of tax payable and deferred tax liabilities at
31 December 2011 were HK$13,232,767 (2010: HK$15,378,484)
and HK$2,613,049 (2010: HK$1,650,867), respectively.

Valuation of land and buildings

The Group’s land and buildings included in property, plant
and equipment are stated at their revalued amounts in the
statement of financial position, which are assessed annually
by management with reference to valuations performed by
independent professionally qualified valuers. The assumptions
adopted in the valuations are based on the market conditions
existing at the end of the reporting period, with reference to the
current market values of similar properties in the same location
and conditions and for the same usage as those of the Group.
The carrying amounts of the land and buildings at 31 December
2011 were HK$85,615,000 (2010: HK$78,340,000).

3.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE-T——FT-A=t—ALEE

Year ended 31 December 2011

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of other assets

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment
for all other non-financial assets (other than inventories and
deferred tax assets) and the Company’s investments in subsidiaries
at the end of each reporting period which are tested for impairment
when there are indicators that the carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. An impairment exists when the carrying value of an
asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount,
which is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value
in use. The calculation of the fair value less costs to sell is based
on available data from binding sales transactions in an arm’s
length transaction of similar assets or observable market prices
less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. When value in
use calculations are undertaken, management must estimate the
expected future cash flows from the asset or cash-generating
unit and choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value of those cash flows.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial investments

The Group classifies certain assets as available-for-sale financial
investments and recognises movements in their fair values
in equity. When the fair value declines, management makes
assumptions about the decline in value to determine whether
there is an impairment that should be recognised in the income
statement. At 31 December 2011, no impairment losses have
been recognised for available-for-sale financial assets (2010: Nil).
The carrying amount of available-for-sale financial assets was
HK$680,000 (2010: HK$680,000).
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into business
units based on its products and services and has three reportable
operating segments as follows:

(@) the precision parts and components segment comprises the
manufacture and sale of precision parts and components
comprising keypads, synthetic rubber and plastic components
and parts, and liquid crystal displays;

(b) the consumer electronic products segment comprises the
design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic
products comprising time, weather forecasting and other
products; and

(c) the corporate and others segment comprises the Group’s
long term investments, together with corporate income and
expense items.

Management monitors the results of the Group’s operating
segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about
resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment
performance is evaluated based on reportable segment profit/
loss, which is a measure of adjusted profit/loss before tax from
continuing operations. The adjusted profit/loss before tax is
measured consistently with the Group’s profit/loss before tax
except that bank interest income, finance costs, as well as head
office and corporate expenses and income are excluded from
such measurement.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference
to the cost of sales.

4.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4, REs\ER (&)

Precision parts Consumer Corporate
Year ended 31 December 2011 and electronic and
BE-Z——-F+t-A=+-HLFE components products others Total
BEEHG ETHEM BEREM @t
HK$ HKS HKS HKS
Segment revenue: DERA
Sales to external customers HIMEEBA 286,464,455 127,374,390 - 413,838,845
Intersegment sales RESERIEEEON 2,479,955 873,441 - 3,353,396
Other income and gains Hip A Rz 3,126,462 2,040,044 (28,561) 5,137,945
292,070,872 130,287,875 (28,561) 422,330,186
Reconciliation: A -
Elimination of intersegment sales NEERIHE 2 B8 (3,353,396)
Total segment revenue BB 418,976,790
Segment results: PEEE 31,066,540 2,304,740 (3,087,173) 30,284,107
Reconciliation: A -
Bank interest income RITFBMA 120,237
Finance costs RERA (854,014)
Profit before tax R ATR A 29,550,330
Other segment information: HitpEEHR
Depreciation and amortisation of TERHER EESH
other intangible assets 7,579,498 7,485,142 1,053,495 16,118,135
Write back of impairment of FEW IR ER [
trade receivables (78,062) - - (78,062)
Provision/(reversal of provision) for BT EEE/(BE)
slow-moving inventories 58,026 (193,267) - (135,241)
Surplus on revaluation of land and THREFERBH
buildings credited to other FTAEMZERA
comprehensive income - - 6,689,229 6,689,229
Amortisation of prepaid land lease TR TR B R
payments 305,175 - - 305,175
Capital expenditure BARY 8,324,039 212,621 75,500 8,612,160
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4, REs\ER (&)

Precision parts Consumer Corporate
Year ended 31 December 2010 and electronic and
HE-Z-ZFE+-_A=+-HIEE components products others Total
BETRM EFHEM BE R E Ay st
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Segment revenue: ik N
Sales to external customers HIMAEKA 246,535,006 138,103,624 - 384,638,630
Intersegment sales AEERIHEBA 3,301,544 963,574 = 4,265,118
Other income and gains Hip A Rz 3,702,475 2,002,217 2,918 5,707,610
253,539,025 141,069,415 2,918 394,611,358
Reconciliation: A -
Elimination of intersegment sales WP ERIEE < i (4,265,118)
Total segment revenue FEOR TN 390,346,240
Segment results: VEER: 10762489  (2382,238)  (4236923) 34,143,328
Reconciliation: A7 -
Bank interest income RITFIBUA 55,835
Finance costs I (1,812,443)
Profit before tax R AT 32,386,720
Other segment information: HihpEER
Depreciation and amortisation of FERAMELEERE
other intangible assets 8,824,954 10,465,703 973,675 20,264,332
Impairment of trade receivables [EUFIRRIE 51,442 219,310 = 270,752
Provision for slow-moving inventories 717 & Bl 379,983 1,649,724 = 2,029,707
Surplus on revaluation of land THREFERBH
and buildings credited to other FTAEMZERA
comprehensive income - - 2,307,027 2,307,027
Amortisation of prepaid land lease TR 3R & R
payments 296,132 = - 296,132
Capital expenditure BARRY 3,880,120 226,979 16,300 4,123,399
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4, REs\ER (&)

GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION =B R

(@) Revenue from external customers (@) #HIPHERA
2011 2010
—E——F —E—FF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Hong Kong BB 55,134,911 64,925,786
Mainland China AR B K 36,351,471 22,137,768
Japan and other Asian countries SRS @) T 62,890,182 53,158,254
North America MBI 25,995,528 27,514,217
Europe (YA 227,857,820 206,047,110
Other countries HMBER 5,608,933 10,855,495

413,838,845 384,638,630

The revenue information above is based on the location of A ESHEWAREPEMEE S -
the customers.

(b) Non-current assets (b) FETENEE

2011 2010

8- -—T-TF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Hong Kong BB 22,770,351 20,746,263
Mainland China B K fE 137,930,181 137,519,757
Other countries Hi Bz 19,243 7,087

160,719,775 158,273,107

The non-current asset information above is based on the location N EERSEEREEMETEREE
of assets and excludes an available-for-sale financial investment o BTABEAHEESHIEE RE
and deferred tax assets. ERHIBERE ©

Information about a major customer FEREFER

Revenue of approximately HK$97.5 million (2010: HK$79 million), #397,500,0008 7T (=& —Z F :
contributing over 10% of the total sales of the Group, was derived 79,000,000 7T) B A - (hAREE
from sales by the precision parts and components segment to BIHEZR10% @ JhR 8 B7RZ 2R
a single customer. HRlH—R%EP -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 5. WA - Htlt AR Wz
Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the net WA(BAREBLERE)IEFNEEER
invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for returns and HBEEFENGREHEE 5T -

trade discounts, during the year.

An analysis of the Group’s revenue, other income and gains is REFIA ~ Hildg A RWESH D a0
as follows: T
2011 2010
—E——F —E-TF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Revenue WA
Sale of goods EEEEEES 413,838,845 384,638,630
Other income and gains Hi g A & Wz
Bank interest income RITH B A 120,237 55,835
Tooling charge income BEUA 847,279 1,315,595
Sale of scrap EERLEHE 1,064,083 430,300
Sale of samples BKmiHE 2,396,372 1,743,786
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEWE - BB RERE B
plant and equipment 21,644 663,180
Foreign exchange differences, net ME R ZE%R - JF5E 435,375 1,185,258
Others HAh 373,192 369,491
5,258,182 5,763,445
6. OTHER EXPENSES 6. HhER
Group
£8
2011 2010
—E——F —E-EF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Impairment of trade receivables FEWERTE R - 270,752
Fair value loss on a derivative financial PTESRITIEMNAFEE
instrument — transaction not qualified for B3 — & ¥R EEHEN
hedge accounting 5 319,369 -
319,369 270,752

SRERERERAT
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

7. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 7. BREBRDEF
The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/ AEBRBADS MR, (BT A):
(crediting):
2011 2010
—E——F —E-TF
HK$ HK$
BT I
Staff costs (including directors’ ETHY(BEEEHE
remuneration — note 9): —Hg5E9)*
Wages and salaries ITERF® 105,039,667 89,762,470
Pension scheme contributions NESHK 468,281 475,070
105,507,948 90,237,540
Cost of inventories sold BEEFERA 333,896,585 298,588,888
Auditor’s remuneration ZE AN & 962,721 1,145,824
Depreciation* e 13,649,802 16,189,332
Amortisation of prepaid land lease TR A 4 b AE & R
payments 305,175 296,132
Minimum lease payments under operating tHIREFZHRILE
leases on land and buildings itk opicka 3,916,235 3,547,132
Amortisation of other intangible assets*  FAth 7 & A #EH* 2,468,333 4,075,000
(Reversal of provision)/provision for TR (BB B
slow-moving inventories* (135,241) 2,029,707
Fair value loss on a derivative financial NTESRMITAENAFEAEBE
instrument — transaction not qualified —TREEFPENENR S
as hedge accounting 319,369 -
Foreign exchange differences, net PERZRE - JF5 (435,375) (1,185,258)

(Write back)/impairment of FEURBRIA (B@),RE

trade receivables (78,062) 270,752
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEWE - BB R&E 2 W
plant and equipment (21,644) (663,180)

REEY R EEERERBETE
BE, BREEESERATIER 2T
ERRAR -

* The amortisation of other intangible assets and the reversal of provision/ *
provision for slow-moving inventories for the year are included in “Cost
of sales” in the consolidated income statement.

# The staff costs HK$80,261,178 (2010: HK$63,526,241) and depreciation #
amounted to HK$12,967,045 (2010: HK$15,557,540) for the year are
included in “Cost of sales” in the consolidated income statement,

ANFEE 2 B IR X %E80,261,178%
go( = T — & 4 :63,526,241) &
¥ & #12,967,045%8 T( = T — &
£:15,557,5408 70 ) E B S LR A I
REZIHERAIA -

respectively.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

8. FINANCE COSTS 8. BERA
An analysis of finance costs is as follows: BB AR DHTAT :
2011 2010
—2——F —T-TF
HK$ HK$
BT I
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts RAFANEREZRITERR
wholly repayable within five years B R 837,020 1,706,352
Interest on finance leases mERLOF S 16,994 106,091
854,014 1,812,443
9. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION 9. EEMS
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the B FHIRREBATERE —7~—
Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies IGFTECIRECESMEMT :
Ordinance, is as follows:
(a) Independent non-executive directors (a) BUFHITES
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during FREMNFEBILIFERITEET 21
the year were as follows: &
Group
58
2011 2010
—2——F —T-TF
HK$ HK$
BT I
Kung Fan Cheong LEE 276,000 264,000
Leung Man Kay BE 276,000 264,000
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph FnH 276,000 264,000
828,000 792,000
There were no other emoluments payable to the independent FRIWEABLIFRTEFA
non-executive directors during the year (2010: Nil). Hie (—F—FF - &) -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

9. DIRECTORS’' REMUNERATION (continued) 9. EEME (&)
(b) Executive directors (b) HITE=S
Pension
Discretionary ~ scheme Other Total
Fees Salaries bonus contributions allowances remuneration
ik ¢ BBRA LBRSHE HtEE ape
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS HK$
BT BT B BT BT BT
2011 —B--f
Lai Pei Wor BER - 2,379,390 888,500 12,000 50,000 3,329,890
Chan Yau Wah Rz - 1,948310 727,500 - 50,000 2,725,810
- 4,327,700 1,616,000 12,000 100,000 6,055,700
2010 —3%F
Lai Pei Wor RBIEM - 2,079,000 1,936,930 12,000 50,000 4,078,020
Chan Yau Wah BRE - 1,702,350 567,450 - 50,000 2,319,800
- 3,781,440 2,504,380 12,000 100,000 6,397,820
10. SEVEN HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 10. LU RS HEE
The seven highest paid employees during the year included two AEEtNERHFEEBSEMM(ZE
(2010: two) executive directors, details of whose remuneration —2F : (OB TEE  FRBEIR
are set out in note 9 above. Details of the remuneration of the EXMFE9 - A T RM(ZE—FF : R
remaining five (2010: five) non-director, highest paid employees ) EeFIIESNRRTES 2
for the year are as follows: SEHAMNT ¢
Group
£8
2011 2010
—ZT——F —E-TF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Basic salaries, allowances and HEAFH ¢ R RBEYFIZE
benefits in kind 4,732,260 4,282,231
Discretionary bonus BETEAL 795,450 1,161,472
Pension scheme contributions NiESHR 24,000 24,000
5,551,710 5,467,703
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Annual Report 2011




10. SEVEN HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (continued)

11.

BB HREME e

Notes to Financial Statements (continued

The remuneration of non-director, highest paid employees is

within the following bands:

Nil to HK$1,000,000
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000

INCOME TAX

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

10. tUREHER (E)

FEFERFEECHEMBEHEN
T s

Number of employees

EEAE
2011 2010
—E——F TE—TF
#21,000,000/8 7T 2 2
1,000,001/ 70 1,500,000/ 7T 2 3
1,500,001/ 7 & 2,000,00078 7T 1 -
5 5

11. FIEH

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5%
(2010: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong
Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have
been calculated at the tax rates prevailing in the jurisdictions in

which the Group operates.

EBNEHEERFANRABENMEET
FERE R R M LA165% (—Z 8 — T 4
16.5% ) Bl R B o IR E b [ f&
ARER MR EERE AN EE LTS
EEEENTABEGTE -

2011 2010
—E——F —E-TF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Current — Hong Kong RE—F#
Charge for the year REFEXH 1,623,517 2,734,276
(Over)/under provision in prior years T (HB%8),THieiE (551,889) 4,298,867
Current — Elsewhere RER— H At [
Charge for the year REFTH 1,123,240 4,346,711
Over provision in prior years FEmERE (90,761) (1,624,608)
Deferred (note 30) RIERTE (K15130) 1,688,333 (2,547,710)
Tax charge for the year REEFIES R 3,792,440 7,207,536
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

11. INCOME TAX (continued) 11. FIBH (&)

BEGERRARB REXZ HHIE AR
REMZEERILNBFIANEZEER
KHEHWRIREREANIRER 2 FHE

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax
at the statutory rates for the jurisdictions in which the Company
and the majority of its subsidiaries are operated to the tax expense

is as follows: N
Group
55
2011 2010
—E——F —E—TF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Profit before tax BR A5 B a5 ) 29,550,330 32,386,720
Tax at the statutory tax rate of 16.5% BAEME16.5%TE 2
(2010: 16.5%) ME(ZZT—ZF : 16.5%) 4,875,804 5,343,809
Effect of different rates for companies Eft AR X BRI
operating in other jurisdictions TR R 2 936,984 1,578,749
Income not subject to tax TREH Z WA (2,083,068) (3,012,594)
Tax effect of previously unrecognised tax  ATERHER < B IEE 18
losses now recognised REER = (2,662,836)
Expenses not deductible for tax PAHEBIIE 2 1,109,789 3,424,125
Unrecognised temporary differences RERCEREER 63,962 -
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax 2 SAfEEAfd 2 Hi1R
losses 18 (452,489) (25,791)
(Over)/under provision in prior years FFEGBE) HieE (642,650) 2,674,259
Tax losses not recognised RIERZ BIBEE 23,914 347,257
Tax concessions HIER % (184,140) (178,503)
Others HAty 144,334 (280,939)
Tax charge for the year RERHIAX BB 3,792,440 7,207,536

12. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE 12. KD BIHEE A TG RF

COMPANY

HE-_Z—&+-A=+—BHIEE
RNRARHEE ANEGGABFERIEAR
AIB S 2 K518 810,317,251
TL(ZZE—ZF : %575113,471,2737%7L)
(Ff5E33(b)) ©

The consolidated profit attributable to owners of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2011 includes a loss of
HK$10,317,251 (2010: profit of HK$13,471,273) which has
been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company
(note 33(b)).
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

13. DIVIDENDS 13. KB
2011 2010
-5 -—z-=zsH
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Attributable to the current year: RAFEF G
Proposed final dividend — HK4 cents BEAMRKRE - BRETER
(2010: HK3 cents) per ordinary share 4B (ZF—FF : 378(L) 10,620,192 7,965,144
Declared and paid interim dividend — BIREZAHEBRE - &
HK2 cents (2010: Nil) per ordinary share ~ EBR2EI (ZT—FF :
) 5,310,096 -
Proposed special dividend — Nil BEEIRE - &
(2010: HK2 cents per ordinary share) (ZE2E—ZF  gREBER
27811l - 5,310,096
15,930,288 13,275,240
Attributable to previous years, R A BEAE RS2 DA
approved and paid during the year: FERh -
Final dividend — HK3 cents REARR S - BRI BARIB
(2010: Nil) per ordinary share (ZZ—ZF : &) 7,965,144 =
Special dividend — HK2 cents FERIAR S — TARE @A
(2010: Nil) per ordinary share (ZE2—ZF : | 5,310,096 -
13,275,240 -
The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval NEFE RS RIS B AEAN TR E

of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

BEKRE EHE - TAMEE -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE

14. A RAEBERESFEE AL

TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE

COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share amounts is based
on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders
of the Company and the weighted average number of ordinary

shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share amounts is based
on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders
of the Company and the adjusted weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue during the year. The adjusted weighted
average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation is the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the
year, as used in the basic earnings per share calculation, and
the weighted average number of ordinary shares assumed to
have been issued at no consideration on the deemed exercise or

conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary

shares.

The calculations of the basic and diluted earnings per share are

FREF

BRERBNTIRERAFERAARER
PR ERT A ARIEEN R FEARR
AR BT EBREBTE -

BREERNERAFEARRE B
RamiE AREEN MAFEAD #ET
R T INAE T BB B 5T E - At
HEPIERAAFEAE BT INE
FHEBRHE ST ESREREN
FRER ARV I @A EE - A
KRR A B BB B AR R
CETEREBRAAREEENNER
g mimEERTHE -

BREAREERNIIREATSIE

based on: HE
2011 2010
—EB——F —E-TF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Earnings BZF
Profit attributable to ordinary equity RRFEBRAERFFE AL
holders of the Company used in the wA - ARERERREE
basic and diluted earnings per share BAEE
calculations 25,757,890 25,179,184
Shares & 1
Weighted average number of ordinary RENE T2 IniEFS
shares in issue during the year used LTEREE - ARERER
in the basic earnings per share BHFE
calculation 265,504,800 265,504,800
Effect of dilution — weighted average BERE - T RR
number of ordinary shares: A :
Share options MR 769,397 489,385
Weighted average number of ordinary AREEE R 2 METH
shares adjusted for the effect of =il
dilution 266,274,197 265,994,185
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE-F—F+-A=+-ALEE
Year ended 31 December 2011

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. Y% - BENFZE
Group =
Furniture,
fixtures
landand  Leasehold  Plantand  and office Motor
buildings improvements machinery  equipment vehicles Moulds Total
il £EBR
tHREF  HEEE  BEREE HOAZREG RE Ba @t
HK$ HKS$ HKS$ HKS$ HK$ HK$ HK$
B B B B BT B B
31 December 2011 R-E--§
tZA=t-H
At 31 December 2010and ~ RZE-F&
1 January 2011: T-A=1t-H
RZE—F
—-A—B:
Cost or valuation RATfAE 78,340,000 44,546,524 119,217,311 33,825,074 2,583,809 72,615,674 351,128,392
Accumulated depreciation ZitE - (17,355,018) (91,846,373) (30,300,025  (2,485,395) (68,677,320) (210,664,131)
Net carrying amount REFE 78,340,000 27,191,506 27,370,938 3,525,049 98,414 3,938,354 140,464,261
At 1 January 2011, RZZ——F
net carrying amount —-R-8:
REFE 78,340,000 27,191,506 27,370,938 3,525,049 98,414 3,938,354 140,464,261
Additions AE 713,400 2,523,154 4,443,673 600,079 331,854 - 8,612,160
Disposals i - - (253566) (23,595 - - (2m61)
Depreciation & (2,242,037)  (1,884,315)  (4,984,664)  (1,758,735) (115,275)  (2,664,776) (13,649,802)
Surplus on revaluation credited EfEE#:A
to other comprehensive A ZEMA
income 6,689,229 - - - - - 6,689,229
Exchange realignment SMNERE 2,114,408 739,332 548,366 47,865 2311 - 3452282
At 31 December 2011, R-E——%
net carrying amount +=A=1-8"
RRSE 85,615,000 28,569,677 27,124,747 2,390,663 317,304 1,273,578 145,290,969
At 31 December 2011: R-E——%
+-A=1-8:
Cost or valuation Ak 85,615,000 47,596,389 107,065,655 27,613,296 2,626,412 60,527,234 331,043,986
Accumulated depreciation 2iTE - (19,026,712) (79,940,908) (25,222,633)  (2,309,108) (59,253,656) (185,753,017)
Net carrying amount REFE 85,615,000 28,569,677 27,124,747 2,390,663 317304 1,273,578 145,290,969
Analysis of cost or valuation  FAZEEA T
at 31 December 2011: R-E——%
+=A=1-H
At cost KA - 47,596,389 107,065,655 27,613,296 2,626,412 60,527,234 245,428,986
At valuation (& 85,615,000 - - - - - 85,615,000

85,615,000 47,596,389 107,065655 27,613,296 2,626,412 60,527,234 331,043,986
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 15. 1% - MERRE#E)
Group &8
Furniture,
fixtures
Land and Leasehold Plantand  and office Motor
buildings improvements ~ machinery  equipment vehicles Moulds Total
il - RER
THRET HEXE BERESE BAZRE HE A &
HK$ HKS HKS HKS HK$ HK$ HK$
BT AT AT BT AT BT BT
31 December 2010 RZE-ZF
tZA=1-H
At 31 December 2009 and RZZZNE
1 January 2010: +ZA=1t-H
RZE-%F
-A-R:
Cost or valuation ARk fE(E 76,394,000 43,573,483 121,529,089 33,383,442 2,577,209 73,431,430 350,888,653
Accumulated depreciation 28 - (15,782,360) (92,694,184) (27,874,360)  (2,320,606) (64,809,049) (203,480,559)
Net carrying amount FEFE 76,394,000 27,791,123 28,834,905 5,509,082 256,603 8,622,381 147,408,094
At 1 January 2010, RZZ-ZF
net carrying amount —A-A"
BEFE 76,394,000 27,791,123 28,834,905 5,509,082 256,603 8,622,381 147,408,094
Additions HE = 555,628 3,086,308 480,963 - - 4123399
Disposals il 3 - - (70,417) (2,905) - - (73,322)
Depreciation il (2,097,809  (1,752,799)  (4,982,205)  (2,511,207) (161,225  (4,684,027) (16,189,332
Surplus on revaluation credited to EfHZ8EHA
other comprehensive income E2EEA 2,307,027 = S - = - 2,307,027
Exchange realignment SNERE 1,736,842 597,554 501,847 49,116 3,036 - 288839
At 31 December 2010, R-F-2%
net carrying amount +=A=1+-A"
EEOFE 78,340,000 27,191,506 27,370,938 3,525,049 98414 3938354 140,464,261
At 31 December 2010: R-F-2%
t-R=t+-R:
Cost or valuation RA h{E 78340000 44546524 119217311 33825074 2583809 72615674 351,128392
Accumulated depreciation 2iE - (17,355,018) (91,846,373) (30,300,025)  (2,485,395) (68,677,320) (210,664,131)
Net carrying amount FmFE 78,340,000 27,191,506 27,370,938 3,525,049 98414 3938354 140,464,261
Analysis of cost or valuation RASRMADN :
at 31 December 2010; RIZ-ZF
t-A=t-A
At cost A - 4454654 119217311 33,825,074 2,583,809 72,615,674 272,788,392
At valuation fatE 78,340,000 - - - - - 78,340,000
78,340,000 44,546,524 119,217,311 33,825,074 2583809 72,615,674 351,128,392

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2011




BB HREME e

Notes to Financial Statements (continued

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The Group’s land included in property, plant and equipment with
a net carrying amount of HK$13,650,000 (2010: HK$9,450,000)
is situated in Hong Kong and is held under a medium term
lease.

At 31 December 2011, none of the Group’s property, plant and
equipment were held under finance lease. At 31 December
2010, the net carrying amount of the Group’s property, plant
and equipment held under finance leases included in the total
amounts of plant and machinery amounted to HK$5,677,037.

The Group’s land and buildings were revalued at the end of the
reporting period by Chung, Chan & Associates, independent
professionally qualified valuers. The land and buildings in
Hong Kong were revalued on the basis of market value by the
comparison approach, based on their existing state, while the
buildings in Mainland China were revalued using the depreciated
replacement cost method. A surplus arising from revaluation on
the land and buildings of HK$6,689,229 (2010: HK$2,307,027)
has been credited to other comprehensive income.

Had the Group’s land and buildings been carried at historical cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, their carrying
amounts would have been included in the financial statements at
approximately HK$63,410,000 (2010: HK$65,322,000).

At 31 December 2010, certain of the Group’s buildings with a
net carrying value of approximately HK$49,900,000 were pledged
to secure instalment loans to the Group (note 28). The pledge
was released during the year.

BE-F—F+-A=+-ALEE
Year ended 31 December 2011

15. W% - WERRE &)

AREBUNBEENTIWBIEEDE
WMERZ/HAN - UPEHBNHEER
% {8 A13,650,0008 7T (T —F
£ : 9,450,000/87T) -°

R-ZE——F+_A=+—H K&EE
WEBRERERANZEZVE  BER
WeE - RZE—FF+=-_A=+—8"
AEBREBMERLOBTEZME BE
N 28 7 BRTE F 58 /55,677,0378 7T ©

REE 2 Tt MAEFRREBARAB L
BELEARGHEMGETETRGHE - F
B REFREBETANTEERR
RFRARRE - o B ARERETR
BMESERALEM - A LG Em
EA M E G E#26,689,229/8 T (—ZF—
T4 ¢ 2,307,027 8L ) EFFAEMEE
N

AN B+ 3 F AE 5 AR S AR AN R 5T
EXBEBEAK  HEREARAEZFAY
HkEF 0 He 54 463,410,0000%
TT(=Z—FT4 : 65,322,000/67C) °

RZE—ZFF+_A=+—8 ' ~%£HE
#1018 F BR 1 )F (B 4V &49,900,000/%
T EEAAEE D B E AT ER
(FfF5E28) o LLIRIRERB R ERBERR o

BHERERERAA
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

16. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 16. LB ERK
Group
£
2011 2010
—F-—F —
HK$ HK$
BT AT
Carrying amount at 1 January W—HA—ArREE 13,800,149 13,733,392
Amortisation during the year AN EF 9 5 (305,175) (296,132)
Exchange realignment EH 444,568 362,889
Carrying amount at 31 December R+ZA=+—HHEEE 13,939,542 13,800,149
Current portion included in prepayments, &FAFERNFIE - #2& K EAM
deposits and other receivables & R IR B B EB (D (305,175) (296,132)
Non-current portion JEmENEB (D 13,634,367 13,504,017
At 31 December 2010, the Group’s interests in a leasehold RZE—ZFTF+_HA=+—H &%
land held under operating leases with a net carrying amount of EREf—EHE L ERALCER
approximately HK$ 10,492,000 were pledged to secure instalment A2 BRTEFEX A10,492,0008 L E
loans to the Group (note 28). The pledge was released during ERAEE D HHE R E R E
the year. 28) o WHEEERE R F AR °
The above prepaid land lease payments represent the interests in A EFEN T EFHWEE TR A
leasehold lands held under operating leases which are situated in TR R BIRRE R AR EEE -
Mainland China and are held under medium term leases.
17. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 17. e B EE
Group 53
Deferred
development
costs Licenses Total
EERERA il @t
HKS$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
31 December 2011 —2——-%+ZA=t-H
Cost at 1 January 2011, R-ZE—F—H—HK
net of accumulated amortisation B - 0Bk Rt 4,037,500 33,329 4,070,829
Amortisation provided during the year AEFHE (2,435,004) (33,329)  (2,468,333)
At 31 December 2011 RZZE——F+ZRA=1—H 1,602,496 - 1,602,496
At 31 December 2011: R-ZB——%+-A=t—-H
Cost 3% 28,740,000 - 28,740,000
Accumulated amortisation R (27,137,504) - (27,137,504)
Net carrying amount EETE 1,602,496 - 1,602,496

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

17. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued) 17. HEREEE (&)

Group -3
Deferred
development
costs Licenses Total
BEERRERA R @t
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT B BT

31 December 2010 —E-EF+-A=+-H

Cost at 1 January 2010, RZZ-FF—-A—HAK

net of accumulated amortisation PR - 0Bk 25 7,672,500 473,329 8,145,829
Amortisation provided during the year REFHH (3,635,000) (440,000) (4,075,000
At 31 December 2010 R-_Z—ZFF+-A=+—H 4,037,500 33,329 4,070,829
At 31 December 2010; RZE-ZF+-A=+—H

Cost B AR 28,740,000 250,000 28,990,000

Accumulated amortisation Rt (24,702,500) (216,671)  (24,919,171)
Net carrying amount REHE 4,037,500 33,329 4,070,829

RIREHR - B2 EEN—@AFEH
M AX 7K 250,000/ TR A (=
—ZTF: DT EHENERRERE
filT %0 3% 2 A 2R 95 Bl A2,340,0007 7T &
1,239,647787T) °

During the reporting period, a fully amortised license with a cost
of HK$250,000 (2010: fully amortised license and technical know-
how with cost of HK$2,340,000 and HK$1,239,647 respectively)
had been written off.

18. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 18. B AR ZIRE

Company
A

2011 2010

—2——fF —EB-TF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Unlisted shares, at cost LTS 58,999,981 58,999,981
Due from subsidiaries IIEPNCEIDE 80,929,765 93,179,512
139,929,746 152,179,493

Less: Impairment of amounts due from B B AR 2 REURE?

subsidiaries* (37,840,797) (11,018,779)

102,088,949

141,160,714

SRERERERAT
2 —FFH
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HIEE
Year ended 31 December 2011

18. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 18. B ARIZIRE(#)

& During the year, an impairment of HK$26,822,018 (2010: Nil) was # KEE ARETHBEBRAGREESR -
recognised for amounts due from subsidiaries because certain subsidiaries AL FE W a2 S I B A B) B3 R RERRRLE
of the Company have been making losses. 518 526,822,018 t( — T — T 4 :

") o

The amounts due from subsidiaries included in the investments MEBATREZ AEER 4o LR —

in subsidiaries above are unsecured, interest-free and are not due FERRBHES - LB A TR SR

for settlement within one year. The carrying amounts of these HAFBERE o

amounts due from subsidiaries approximate to their fair values.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: FEWBATRLENT :
Place of
incorporation/
registration and Nominal value of issued and Percentage of equity interest
Company name operations  paid-up share/registered capital attributable to the Company  Principal activities
EMA L/ ERR BEATRARRNGZ
NRER L3 HE /g FARMERAERB DL TERH
2011 2010 2011 2010
I “E-%F 2 —2-%F
Cokeen Development Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 HK$10,000 100 100 Property holding
BRERBRAA B 10,0007 10,00057C and provision of
management services
MR RRAE BRI
E-Dotcom Limited Hong Kong HKS$2 HK$2 100 100 Investment holding
Bk 287 2R REAER
Hideki (China) Investment Hong Kong HK$2,000,000  HK$2,000,000 100 100 Investment holding
Limited & 2,000,000 2,000,000 7T REER

B () RERRA

Hideki Electronics Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000  HK$2,000,000 100 100 Sale of consumer
EREFERAR A 2,000,000 2,000,000 electronic products
HEBTHER
Hi-Tech (China) Investment Hong Kong HK$2,000,000  HK$2,000,000 100 100 Investment holding
Limited ) 2,000,000 2,000,000 REER

PR (PE) REARAA

Hi-Tech Investment Holdings British Virgin US$50,000 US$50,000 100 100 Investment holding
Limited Islands/Hong Kong 50,0005 50,000%7T REER
ERBARER/
B

K & P International Holdings Limited
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18. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

R EME e

Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE_Z——F+_A=+—HIFE

Year ended 31 December 2011

18. B AR 2 RE(#)

Place of
incorporation/
registration and Nominal value of issued and Percentage of equity interest
Company name operations  paid-up share/registered capital attributable to the Company  Principal activities
A R BRTRARRGZ
NEER L3 HE/EfER RARMERABEE DL IEEH
2011 2010 2011 2010
—2—-% %% —8—-f —“E-T%
Hi-Tech Property Holdings British Virgin Us$1 Us$1 100 100 Property holding
Limited Islands/ 1% E NERE
Mainland China
ERBARER/
mEAR
HAE
Hi-Tech Precision Industrial Hong Kong HK$1,500,000  HK$1,500,000 100 100 Sale of precision parts
Limited F% 1,500,000  1,500,0007%7C and components
PERTIEARDH HERTMTHN
Hi-Tech Precision (Singapore) Republic of $$100,000 $$100,000 100 100 Sale of precision parts
Pte. Limited Singapore 100,000%7  100,000%7T and components
AR HERTTHM
K & P Group (Holdings) British Virgin US$1,238,545  US§1,238,545 100 100 Investment holding
Limited lslandsHong Kong ~ 1,238,545% 7T 1,238,545 7T REER
ERERRER/
&R
K. S. (China) Electronics Hong Kong HKS2 HK$2 100 100 Investment holding
Manufactory Limited &k AT 2B RE#R
2y (1E) EFBERAT
Mars Field Limited British Virgin Us$1 Us$1 100 100 Manufacture of consumer
ZHEFLA Islands/ 1%7 (EI electronic products and
Mainland China precision parts and
ABEBRES/ components
mEAR HETFHEMR
HME RETHH
Technology Trends British Virgin US$50,000 US$50,000 100 100 Sale of precision parts
International Limited Islands/Hong 50,000% 7T 50,0003 7T and components
Kong/Republic of HERTZIN
Singapore
ERERRER/
B/ HR

BRERERERAT
e —F5H
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

18. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 18. B AR ZRE (&)
Place of
incorporation/
registration and Nominal value of issued and Percentage of equity interest
Company name operations  paid-up share/registered capital attributable to the Company  Principal activities
AL R BETRARRSA 2
NRER 3 HE/EfER FARMERAERE DL TEEH
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E-—-F %% “E—-F %%
TQL Technology Limited Hong Kong HK$7,000,000  HK$7,000,000 100 100 Sale of liquid crystal
RHEFBRAF &% 7,000,000 7,000,000 displays
HERRBETS
REFIETERAR Mainland China US$8,900,000  US$8,900,000 100 100 Manufacture of precision
REARLNE  8,900,000%7%  8,900,000ET parts and components

Except for K & P Group (Holdings) Limited, all of the above

subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for
the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion

RERETHM

B K & P Group (Holdings) Limited 4h
LT EMB AR AR RIEER
ﬁ o

EERA - ERMIIKZAREKBA
AIEREAFEEEABUAREE
EFETEMD EZURA - RHHE
B AR FHAER - F5IHATE

of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length. RILK °
19. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL INVESTMENT 19. i HEESMERE
Group
£H

2011 2010
—2——F —E-THF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Club membership, at fair value e RATEE 680,000 680,000

The fair value of the club membership is determined with reference

to the publicly available price information.

20. PREPAID RENT

Prepaid rent is amortised over the lease term.

20.

g A FEERZRARARFE

ZEBEER -

AN
BN RIRBA GRS -

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

21. INVENTORIES 21. 78
Group
55
2011 2010
—EB——F —E-TF
HK$ HK$
BT I
Raw materials R 21,236,579 22,502,995
Work in progress e 10,163,029 10,482,313
Finished goods K 5,371,980 3,011,931
36,771,588 35,997,239
Less: Provision for slow-moving inventories & @ & $51F & & & (2,988,436) (3,123,677)
33,783,152 32,873,562
During the reporting period, the reversal of provision of slow- RBEBHR BHEFERRE A
moving inventories of HK$1,000,666 (2010: HK$644,122) has 1,000,666/8 7T( —ZF —ZF : 644,122
been recognised as the corresponding inventories were either BT ) EEBEFTEEHBELSFEARAM
sold or used. 3 o
22. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 22. EHRIE - RERHMEWRK
RECEIVABLES 1"
Group Company
5 AT
2011 2010 2011 2010
B —T-TF B —T-TF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT I
Prepayments TR FRIA 774,986 485,678 230,840 231,049

Deposits and other receivables — &Z& R HEAMEUGIE 8,765,863 6,214,457 = =

9,540,849 6,700,135 230,840 231,049

None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. A EARBHA AR VERE @RI IR - I
B R FRIE R SR ©

BHERERERAA
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

23. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 23. EREREREE
Group
&8
2011 2010
—g——fF —EB—TF
HK$ HK$
T BT
Trade receivables eI BRIA 71,111,151 56,803,891
Impairment BB = (78,062)
71,111,151 56,725,829

Bills receivable discounted with recourse  A] 3R [B] B 4T H0 14 fE Ut 2 %
(note 28) (PFzE28) 1,151,673 1,667,551

72,262,824 58,393,380

The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly on EPEEKNT  EEXFPEH=FER
credit, except for new customers, where payment in advance is TEIRR MR —MEEENNKIE - —
normally required. Invoices are normally payable within 60 days BEEZFEEATRAXZN BREF
of issuance, except for certain well-established customers, where AZAATENTAERAER - U
the terms are extended from 60 to 90 days. Each customer has a FHEEREE - SEHREREWER
maximum credit limit. The Group seeks to maintain strict control BERZEZRHREEEBRUREREE
over its outstanding receivables and has a credit control policy RS o = AR B IR Y 4 A PR WO VE S
to minimise credit risk. Overdue balances are regularly reviewed BEM - SPEKEERR 2 EREE
by senior management. Information regarding the concentration M EE40 o EIBRIB R T ETFI B o 5%
risk on trade receivable are detailed in note 40. Trade receivables HEere REEEEANTEERS

are non-interest-bearing. The carrying amounts of these balances
are approximate to their fair values.

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

23. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued) 23. EWREREE &)
An ageing analysis of the trade receivables as at the end of the TER A BR R e W BR TE #2522 H HA KRBk
reporting period, based on the invoice date and net of provisions, Bl 7 BBROTIOT ¢
is as follows:
Group
£=
2011 2010
—E——f —ZE-TF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Within 90 days VARNA 65,328,723 54,768,204
Between 91 and 180 days N+—Z=2—8NA+X 5,557,351 1,383,640
Over 180 days —BNTRNUE 225,077 573,985

71,111,151 56,725,829

An ageing analysis of the bills receivable as at the end of the EREHREREREZER AR R
reporting period, based on the invoice date, is as follows: DI :
Group
&8
2011 2010
—E——F —E-FF

HK$ HK$

BT BT
Within 90 days N+RA 1,151,673 1,667,551
The movements in provision for impairment of trade receivables B E SRR EREESIT ¢

are as follows:

Group
|

2011 2010

—E——F —E-TF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

At 1 January R—H—H 78,062 3,653,289
Impairment losses recognised R AR - 270,752
Amount written off as uncollectible W e B 2 £ 58 - (3,845,979)
Write back of impairment losses B E (78,062) =
At 31 December w+=ZA=+—H - 78,062

BHERERERAA

—e——F45#




B HREME e

Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

23. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued) 23. EWEEIEREE &)

At 31 December 2010, the above provisions were for individually
impaired trade receivables of HK$78,062 related to customers
that were in financial difficulties. The Group does not hold any
collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances.

The ageing analysis of the trade receivables that are not considered
to be impaired is as follows:

RZZE—ZF+_A=+—H  KL#&
& 15 8 5l /& U B 5 5OR 78,0628
T REBIEFPAEMBEREE - AKE
HRFEHRLERSB TR R
ERERER -

KR EARKE S FHIBREZ FED
WanT

Group
£H

2011 2010

—B——% —F-ZF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Neither past due nor impaired K BRI ARAVERE 54,816,761 42,217,219
Less than 1 month past due B R DA —1E A 14,367,300 10,933,012
1 to 3 months past due mE—==EA 1,322,128 2,717,326
3 to 6 months past due mE ==~ EA 604,962 858,272
71,111,151 56,725,829

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
large number of diversified customers for whom there was no
recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent customers that have a good track record
with the Group. Based on past experience, the directors of the
Company are of the opinion that no provision for impairment
is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any
collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances.

RE R BRRENEKRFARERE
TREFER  ZFEFPOWRBATE
BESE

BHERERERENEETIRTIAE
BUWBEAEEER IR FHLHENT
F - REBEBELR - ARRIESMRR
BRARSEHRIY BT 2L ERE -
BRZEEFPHNEELEYEEANE
B M AR ARA T AZEURE - &
SEHZEERUBESFEMERRK
HA g EE Rk -

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

24. HERBRESEEER

Group Company
58 AT

2011 2010 2011 2010

—B——F —_T-TF —B-——§ _—T-TF

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT I

Cash and bank balances e RIRITET 27,604,333 27,262,375 33,431 7,064
Time deposits TE BiE K - 15,497,253 = =
Cash and cash equivalents BERBLZEEER 27,604,333 42,759,628 33,431 7,064

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank balances
of the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB") amounted to
HK$7,428,170 (2010: HK$3,873,269). The RMB is not freely
convertible into other currencies. However, under Mainland
China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration
of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations,
the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies
through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange
business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank
deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for varying
periods of between one day and three months depending on the
immediate cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at
the respective short term time deposit rates. The bank balances
are deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history
of default.

RBEHR AEBUARBJ A
REDNDEBZEESRBITETA
7,4281708 L (= & — T &

3,873,269787L) - ARBTEEE R
Ha B\ - ERER B AREINES HIE
MERET HERITHNEERTE
REBRESBRIRELEFINESZ
RITHE AREE S IR BN -

RITREMMZ M BTIREBRITHER
MERZFBFIRME - MHEMFRZ
HRA— N F—HE=ZEATEF - =
EHRFAKEZNBREFL » ARD
Rl E0 52 B B SRR B - R7TP O
RHEREEBENRITET  OBY
RERBRACEE ©

BHERERERAA
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

25. TRADE PAYABLES 25. BAFERTA
An ageing analysis of the trade payables as at the end of the ERE R EMRIEREZHE 2 BRER
reporting period, based on the invoice date, is as follows: DATEAT -
Group
£5
2011 2010
—E——fF —E-FF
HK$ HK$
BT I
Within 90 days NTRA 34,252,872 34,683,069
Between 91 and 180 days At+—Z2—8N+X 7,762,216 6,049,046
Over 180 days —BNATRNRE 534,754 104,981

42,549,842 40,837,096

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally EREBEAERER—MNAATE—EZ
settled on terms varying from 60 to 120 days. TREEAEE -
26. ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND OTHER PAYABLES 26. ErtAEREMENRIE
Group Company
55 AT
2011 2010 2011 2010
—B——F —T-TF F-—-F —FT-TF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT I
Accrued liabilities st RE 1,145,020 1,053,227 - -
Other payables H fth e K1 10,800,978 11,124,016 486,866 132,886
Staff cost payables FENBTHY 20,915,928 18,965,759 69,000 66,000

32,861,926 31,143,002 555,866 198,886

Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an average HEMENFIBERRERFHERRA A=
term of three months. & A -

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

27. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT 27. TTE€RmIT A
Group
£8
2011 2010
= —FTTF
HKS$ HK$
T BT
Forward currency contract RHEKER 319,369 =

28.

The carrying amount of forward currency contract is the same
as its fair value. The Group entered into a forward currency
contract to sell US$15,710,000. The maturity date of this forward
currency contract is on 27 September 2012. The forward rate
of this forward currency contract is United States Dollars 1 to

China Renminbi 6.365.

As at 31 December 2011, the forward currency contract did not
meet the criteria for hedge accounting. The change in the fair
value of this non-hedging currency derivative amounting to a
loss of HK$319,369 was charged to the income statement for
the year ended 31 December 2011 (2010: Nil).

REM AR EREERAEEATE
- NEBEFEET— 1 515,710,000
ETTNRPEEAR - WRPEELSR
JEIHBRA—ZE——FhA=-++AH "
WRAEEAR 2 ZHERS1ETLE
H6.365 ARHE o

R_ZB——F+_"A=+—H " thEH
SEARNTELEINEEHAIRE o Ik
HhERITETANAFEEZERES
E1HE319369B TEFABE T ——
FT+ZA=+—RLEFEZFHEXRA
(Z2—ZF : E|)-

INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 28. TRBITEREHEMEER
BORROWINGS
Group
&8
31 December 2011 31 December 2010
“8--#+ZA=t-H ZE-FETA=T-H
Effective Effective
interest interest
rate (%)  Maturity HK$ rate (%) Maturity HKS
BB FIE(%) F#A BT EIRFIZ (%) E i BT
Current
by
Finance lease payables (note 29) - - - 1.95-3.82 2011 1,561,843
FERBERL (FFE29)
Bank loans - unsecured 2.56-2.67 Ondemand 1,953,939 2.07-2.77 Ondemand 3,719,429
FAEH - EHER RER BREX
Bank loans - discounted bills
with recourse (note 23) 2.83-4.15 Ondemand 1,151,673 2.52-326  Ondemand 1,667,551
FIEF-TREGHTNERE (F23) REX BREL
Money market loans - unsecured 3.46 Ondemand 4,000,000 2.74  Ondemand 4,000,000
NEEmEHEARENER - RER REX BREL
Instalment loans - unsecured 2.62-4.25 Ondemand 5,558,256 2.81-7.00 Ondemand 9,211,572
HEHEH - EHR REX BREL
Instalment loans - secured - - - 6.34-6.56  Ondemand 8,496,000
SR —ER BREX
12,663,868 28,656,395

BHERERERAA
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

—E——Ft+_A=t+—BIFE

HE

Year ended 31 December 2011

28. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 28. FEBRTERREMER @)
BORROWINGS (continued)
Note: The Group's interest-bearing bank and other borrowings in the amount fisk: AEBEZERETERREMEE
of HK$5,558,256 (2010: HK$17,707,572) which would otherwise be /55,558,256 7T ( — 2 — T
classified as a non-current liability have been classified as a current 17,707,572 70 ) BRI DB RIER B
liability because their terms include an on-demand clause. For the afE BH ;%E\?%méjjﬁﬁl@ =l
purpose of the above analysis, the loan is included within current Ba by ESREZE IR » £ LA D #T

interest-bearing bank and other borrowings and analysed into bank
loans and overdrafts repayable within one year or on demand.

Taking into account the Group’s financial position, the directors
do not expect that it is probable that the lenders will exercise
their discretionary rights to demand immediate repayments. The
following table details the contractual undiscounted payments
in accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set out in
the loan agreements.

hBERBEERDEESRTERRE
ffEE » YA —FAKRERE
BHRITERRES

EZEAEB BN - EFEHTTE
E‘I‘E?’A/\ﬁ—ﬁ%ﬁﬁ@’ﬂ N Z SR BN R
ERER - BREFRENERETD 2
KEBRARITE 2 AROT ¢

Group
|
2011 2010
—E——F —E-TF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Analysed into: BTHNEEST
Bank loans repayable: EERRITEN
Within one year or on demand —FARIREK 9,529,680 16,471,529
In the second to fifth years inclusive E_ZERF(BEERE
M) 3,434,904 12,117,175
12,964,584 28,588,704
Other borrowings repayable: HihEEREE
Within one year —FR = 1,582,790
12,964,584 30,171,494
The carrying amounts of the Group's borrowings are approximate AEEEEZREAEEEAFEBEM
to their fair values. = oo

At 31 December 2011, no land and buildings were pledged to
secure any loan to the Group. At 31 December 2010, certain of
the Group’s buildings with a net carrying value of approximately
HK$49,900,000 and the Group's interests in a leasehold land held
under operating leases with a net book value of approximately
HK$10,492,000 were pledged to secure instalment loans to the
Group.

R-ZTE——F+-_A=+—H K&
B E A L REFIEERNER
MEFER - R=ZE—ZFF+= A
=+—H AEEPHEFEREDFE
#9 /49,900,000 T &k E & — 18 A
ELALERNZEAFENR
10,492,000 T E AIEASEEH HE
REVEIPELR o
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

28. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER

BORROWINGS (continued)

At 31 December 2010, the Group’s bank loans were secured
by a personal guarantee given by a director amounting to
HK$76,900,000. No such guarantee was provided for the loans

at 31 December 2011.

Certain of the Group’s bank loans are secured by certain of the
Group’s bills receivable discounted with recourse of HK$1,151,673

(2010: HK$1,667,551).

29. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES

In the prior year, the Group leased certain of its plant and
equipment for its business. These leases were classified as finance
leases and the lease term had been expired during the year ended

31 December 2011.

At the end of the reporting period, the total future minimum
lease payments under finance leases and their present values

are as follows:

Minimum lease

28.

29.

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

TRBRTERRAEMER @)

R-ZE—TFE+_A=1+—H K&EE
ZIRITERA U ESRE 2 EAER
£ 5 40 /5 276,900,000/ 7T ° A =
T——F+ A=+ AZERILER
B ERER -

AREEETFRITEREA TrRIELAE
WEEITIREE A1,151,673B (=& —
T 1,667,551 70 ) (EHE IR o

EAmMEEY

RAF  AEBHEAETEFXANEE
Bl ZEROE S EAREMRY
RN =_"E—F+=-A=+—~H
FEHMER °

RB|EMR, REBEBOTHEA
BRIHEEARERSENT

Group
&8
Present value of

payments minimum lease payments
BOHEEA BROHEEANESHE
2011 2010 2011 2010
—B-——& —T-TF "B _T-TF
HKS$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Total minimum finance lease B —FANER
payments payable within one A MEREE A
year - 1,582,790 - 1,561,843
Future finance charges R %8 A - (20,947)
Total net finance lease payables o EARSEGEZ
which are classified as current  FEBLE L4
liabilities (note 28) FEE (M5E28) - 1,561,843

BHERERERAA
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

30. DEFERRED TAX 30. IEEBIIE
The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the FAZELEHRBEEREEEZSWT -
year are as follows:
Deferred tax liabilities EEBIEEE
Group £5
2011
=
Depreciation
allowance in
excess of
related Revaluation
depreciation of properties Total
BHERNE
ZITERE MEER Fohy
HK$ HK$ HKS$
BT BT BT
At 1 January 2011 R-—Z——%—HF—H 615,031 1,035,836 1,650,867
Deferred tax debited to the income statement & AR FIER K 2 EIT
during the year (note 11) TIE (fEE11) 124,665 - 124,665
Deferred tax debited to equity during the year S RHIREZ 2 ELEFH 8 - 837,517 837,517
Gross deferred tax liabilities at —E—%+=A
31 December 2071 —+ B ZRERTE
BERE 739,696 1,873,353 2,613,049
2010
—T-TF
Depreciation
allowance in
excess of
related  Revaluation
depreciation  of properties Total
BHAETE
ZITERE e st
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
At 1 January 2010 R-ZE—ZF—HF—H 453,031 705,471 1,158,502
Deferred tax debited to the income statement SRR FEER IR 2 EE
during the year (note 11) BE (1) 162,000 - 162,000
Deferred tax debited to equity during the year SRR 2 ELEFHE - 330,365 330,365
Gross deferred tax liabilities at RZE—ZF+=A
31 December 2010 =+—BZEEHIE
BERE 615,031 1,035,836 1,650,867

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

30. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

Deferred tax assets

BE-F—F+-A=+-ALEE
Year ended 31 December 2011

R IRE E

ﬁ

Group
&8
Losses available for offsetting
against future taxable profits

AR A RERBUEFINER

2011 2010

—E——5F —E-TF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

At 1 January Rn—A—H 4,068,157 1,358,447

Deferred tax (charged)/credited to the FARFEER K

income statement during the year FIAZEER IR

(note 11) (BF3E11) (1,563,668) 2,709,710

Exchange realignment SINGE ) BE 16,917 =
Gross deferred tax assets at 31 December W+ _—A=+—H

ZIBEETIA A E AT 2,521,406 4,068,157

Pursuant to the Mainland China Corporate Income Tax Law, a
10% withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign
investors from the foreign investment enterprises established in
Mainland China. The requirement is effective from 1 January
2008 and applies to earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower
withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty
between Mainland China and the jurisdiction of the foreign
investors. The Group is therefore liable to withholding taxes
on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries established in
Mainland China in respect of earnings generated from 1 January
2008 onwards.

At 31 December 2011, no deferred tax has been recognised for
such withholding taxes that would be payable on the unremitted
earnings of the Group’s subsidiaries established in Mainland China
that are subject to withholding taxes at distribution. In the opinion
of the directors, it is not probable that these subsidiaries will
distribute such earnings in the foreseeable future. The aggregate
amount of temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries in Mainland China for which deferred tax liabilities
have not been recognised totalled approximately HK$26,673,183
at 31 December 2011 (2010: HK$22,189,871).

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment
of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

At 31 December 2011, the Group has unused tax losses of
HK$18,963,080 (2010: HK$21,560,506) available for offset
against future profits that may be carried forward indefinitely.
No deferred tax assets have been recognised in respect of the
tax losses because it is not probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the Group can utilise the benefits
therefrom.

BIEFBDEMEHE - R BRREER
i%%ﬁ&ﬁi%ﬁ%l&é%*m

f% B A 10% U TE I FL o it 3R E M
:;$A¢ A—BfER  WEAR
—EELF+_A=1t—HENEHN -
fis Fp B K B B ANE 4% B 2 ) B A RE R T
BREHE A EASREANENR
x o At NEEE FE TR B ARE
R RZERB AN N\F—A
—HREENZF D IROREHNTE
EL o

RZE——F+-_A=+—8 LEHR
NE B B ARER S 2 B AR DK
KELEFESZ BN ERELTR
TH o BEREZENBRBTAIRERA]
FERARKDIREF c RZZE——F+=
A=1+—H  ANEBWPEERNHEAK
BEMfIBARIER @ EREB2EKR
EEFTE B [E426,673,1838B (==
—Z 4 :22,189,871) °

AR B A BRI A 2 B 3 48 P 75 A )
PRIISHIRR »

RZE——F+-_A=1+—H  Kx£E
EIREARIIEAE 2 AT K S B 12 B AR
Y M HY B 18 518,963,080/ T ( —E —
T ¢ 21,560,506/ 7T ) © A 15 &
E‘mM$%E$%ﬁEWE$%E%

BEAERINM R AT - WAkt
m% RIEFERRIHE FE ©

BHERERAERAA

—e——FEH
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

31. SHARE CAPITAL 31. lg=&
Company
AT
2011 2010
—E——F —T-TF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Shares [idv)
Authorised: EERA
900,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each 900,000,000R% &%
EE0.108 7T 90,000,000 90,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BT RERRA
265,504,800 shares of HK$0.10 each 265,504,800/ =A%
H{E0.10/8 7T 26,550,480 26,550,480
A summary of the issued share capital of the Company is as RAFEFITRANBENAT :
follows:
Number of

shares Issued capital
RHEE B BTRA

HK$
BT
At 1 January 2010, 31 December 2010, RZ-ZZ—FTF—H—H "
1 January 2011 and 31 December 2011 —ZE-TF+A
=+—H -—T——%
—A—BRk_ZT—%F
+=A=+—8H 265,504,800 26,550,480
Share options R
Details of the Company’s share option scheme are included in RAE 2 BRERTE 5B - EHRA
note 32 to the financial statements. B RS B FE32 -

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

A summary of the existing share option scheme of the Company
(the “Scheme”) adopted on 27 May 2002 is as follows:

Purposes

Participants

To provide incentives and rewards to eligible
participants for their contributions to the Group
and/or to enable the Group to recruit and retain
high-calibre employees and attract human
resources that are valuable to the Group and
any entity in which the Group holds an equity
interest (“Invested Entity”).

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

any employee (whether full-time or part-
time), executive directors, non-executive
directors and independent non-executive
directors of the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

any supplier of goods or services to any
member of the Group or any Invested
Entity; any customer of the Group or any
Invested Entity; any person or entity that
provides research, development or other
technological support to the Group or any
Invested Entity; and

any shareholder of any member of the
Group or any Invested Entity or any holder
of any securities issued by any member of
the Group or any Invested Entity.

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

32. BRERTE

KRR -_EZE_FH A - ++HER
ZIRITHERERTEIENT ¢

B AEENEESERSEA
THAEEELHZER KRS
3 15 B AN &R B BE 55 I R (E A
®iE B RRAL ANEBEET
A& B A H AR A%
w2 AR([FRERAR DA
BEREEZANEIR -

ARE - HEFMER
A EEAMATRE AR
ZEFER (THREER
R  MITES I
HITEERBIEATT
%

(i) MAKBERKE QT
SERMARE R T REH
EWMHRIRTS 2 A
B AEEHERMAK
BRBEIZERMEPS : [
AEESEAAIRER
BRI - B RHE
M B Z EAAL
CYNCTI

(i) ANEEERKERAK
EAARERR ZEM
BERKAKEEAIKE
RBEREMATIRE QA
P 31T (0] & 75 2 (2]
FAA -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Total number of ordinary
shares available for issue
and the percentage of
the issued share capital
that it represents as at
the date of the annual
report

Maximum entitlement of
each participant

Period within which the
securities must be
taken up under
an option

Minimum period for
which an option must
be held before it can
be exercised

Amount payable on
acceptance

Period within which
payments/calls/loans
must be made/repaid

25,000,480 ordinary shares and
9.42% of the issued share
capital.

Shall not exceed 1% of the
issued share capital of the
Company in any 12-month
period.

An option may be exercised at
any time during a period to be
determined and notified by the
directors to each grantee, but
shall end in any event not later
than 10 years from the date
of the grant of options subject
to the provisions for early
termination thereof.

There is no minimum period
for which an option granted
must be held before it can be
exercised.

The offer of a grant of share
options may be accepted
within 28 days from the
date of the offer with a
consideration of HK$1.00
being payable by the grantee.

Not applicable.

AT ETNE
B ABBUA
RERAE
REHMEE
BATRRE
B

BE2EALT
AR RS
LR

AR A
EoRg il
B fn RO HAR

BRETEZ
R ZAREH
MR AR

MR ER
(D

kAR

HEHIR 3K
BERFER
IR R
HAMR

32. BRETE (&)

25,000,480/ & 3@ A%
BAEEBTERAZ
9.42% °

EEM2EARN - T
SHALRARAFDE
TR Z21% °

BRI REEMR
EXEHNEFAE
A Z B8 A A By
METE - HEEE
AER T BER
% BB A B
HEH 105 (RIRZAT
MR R L
BRI RIRRSL)

BREYETELZ
A AR A&
HiRR -

AR AT AT B R
EEZ2BREB=-T+
NBA - EXHE
BERE < E1.008
TLiB B iNEL R o

TEA -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Basis of determining the

exercise price

The remaining life of the

Scheme

Determined by the directors

but shall not be less than the
highest of (i) the closing price
of the ordinary shares as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotation sheet on the date

of the offer of options, which
must be a trading day; (ii)

the average closing price of
the ordinary shares as stated

in the Stock Exchange’s daily
guotation sheets for the five
trading days immediately
preceding the date of the offer
of options; and (iii) the nominal
value of the Company’s shares.

The Scheme remains in force

until 26 May 2012.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends
or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

HE_Z——F+_A=+—HIFE

Year ended 31 December 2011

32. B #ERT &I ()
TEENEE BHEFRE ELSF

A

Bl H AR E

et

BRI z8S
()R 5 R IR H®
BREERE R (A
ARZA)ZKHE
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 32. R ESHEI(2)
The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme RIRFT BN F A M ARITEE 2 AN
during the year: T
Nurmber of share options Price of the Company s shares**
ERERE ARARHRE
Forfeited/ Date  Exercise Exercise
At1  Granted  Exercised  Cancelled  expired At31 ofgrant  period of price  Atgrant Immediately At exercise
January during during during during  December  of share share  ofshare  dateof heforethe date of
Category of participant 2011 theyear  theyear  theyear the year 211  options*  options options** options exercise date options
R
i Z8--%
Z8--f HER TR Rt BREz BRE: MEE  GRERE BR
SEZEH -B-B HEREE REAGE READY HE/NE  S1-B ERERS figs  fkE~  ERERE A-% EER

HKS HK$ HK$ HKS
AT AT AT AT
pershare  pershare  pershare  per share

& i S D

Employees ~ #EZ2f8

other than the
directors 14-2006 to
Inagoreqate  A%f 1,500,000 - - - - 1500000  26-1-2005  31-12-2012 0.26 0.26 /A NA
Notes to the reconciliation of share options outstanding during RER M2 IR AE M
the year:
*  The vesting period of the share options is from the date of grant until * BREETEMNOBHEAREE B
the commencement of the exercise period. STEEETEANREBRA
**  The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in the > BRENTEEREX I MES MR
case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the Company’s RALRR - AR ARG E B A
share capital. 2o
***  The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of grant of ok RRAIRBIRER L BHARENRE
the share options is the Stock Exchange closing price on the trading MBI L E BT & 2 AR P
day immediately prior to the date of grant of the options. FE—ARX S BHWTHE -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 32. ERRAESTE (&)
2011 2010
—2——F —E-EF
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise Number of exercise  Number of
price options price options
InFEFS piliL: R
THEE BREHS TEE  FERREEA
HK$ HK$
BT BT
per share per share
BR T
At 1 January ®n—A—AH 0.260 1,500,000 0.260 1,500,000
Granted during the year REAR D - = - -
Forfeited during the year RERKK - - = =
Expired during the year iNGEE L = = = =
Exercised during the year RERTTRE = = = -
Cancelled during the year RERNBUE - - = =
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H 0.260 1,500,000 0.260 1,500,000
The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share options REEER - BAREST S MR 21T E
outstanding as at the end of the reporting period are as RATEEHARIAT -
follows:
2011
—E——f
Number of options Exercise price* Exercise period
RERE TEEE* TEHR
HK$
BT
per share
(=1
1,500,000 0.260 1-4-2006 to 31-12-2012
2010
—E-FF
Number of options Exercise price* Exercise period
SR 1TEE™* 1T HARR
HK$
BT
per share
(ST
1,500,000 0.260 1-4-2006 to 31-12-2012

BHERERERAA
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE-T——FT-A=t—ALEE

Year

32

33.

ended 31 December 2011

. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

* The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in case
of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the Company’s
share capital.

No share options were granted during the year (2010: Nil).

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had 1,500,000
share options outstanding under the Scheme. The exercise in
full of the outstanding share options would, under the present
capital structure of the Company, result in the issue of 1,500,000
additional ordinary shares of the Company and additional share
capital of HK$150,000 and share premium of HK$240,000
(before issue expenses).

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the Company
had 1,500,000 share options outstanding under the Scheme,
which represented approximately 0.6% of the Company’s shares
in issue as at that date.

RESERVES
(a) Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 34
and 35 of the financial statements.

The share option reserve of the Group is used to recognise
the value of equity-settled share-based payment transactions
provided to employees under the Scheme, the details of
which are set out in note 32 to the financial statements.

The contributed surplus of the Group arose as a result of
the Group’s reorganisation and represents the excess of the
nominal value of the share capital of the former holding
company of the Group, K & P Group (Holdings) Limited, prior
to the Group's reorganisation in preparation for the listing
of the Company’s shares in 1996, over the nominal value
of the share capital of the Company issued in exchange
therefor, less the amount capitalised to pay up the nil-paid
shares issued on the incorporation of the Company.

The asset revaluation reserve of the Group is used to record
the increases in the fair value of land and buildings and the
decreases to the extent that such decrease relates to an
increase on the same asset previously recognised in equity.
The reserve can only be used to pay dividends in limited
circumstances.

32.

33.

BRESE ()

* BRENITRERX I WA S MR SK
RATRR » AR BIRR AR (R ) & 8w 38
2 o

AERIERETEABRECZ-F
FE) e

REHR BREFE AQ2FF
1,500,000 % B AR 42 &) R 1T o IRIBEA
ARIRITRALERE - 2ETENGZE
& A % B B & B BRSNS 171,500,000
&I @A% - BBYMNIR AR A&150,00078 T
f& 175 8 (R 37 B A RT) £240,000
BT °

RiER B EHREE B - RIS
1,500,000% BE A% 4 (M R 171 - (B
AIE BB #1TR7H#%10.6% °

]
(a) &£H

RERERAFEZFEAKERHE
REHE2INUBEREFEI4R
BAZKEARBEIEK -

AEBZEREREZBRER
HetE P REEEURAZEL
SR GZEE BRFBEDH
R R IRE W E32 -

AREBZBABBREEEEE
M BEEER-NANLAFAE
BAABRMD LW ZEHBAA
EEZAER AR K & P Group
(Holdings) Limited Z % AN (E &
KRB AERBZER G MEITR
AEEZ HZ B E AL A
NRAR T Z i Mk S FTE 1T
KRB 28R -

AEBEzZEEEGHHBERMBIEL
BrRkEFRTFEEZEM
HERIEERBRSERBEER
NFEEZEBINMERN S
HRAEE - EERNBERAT - B
BRI BEARE -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

33. RESERVES (continued) 33. #E (&)
(a) Group (continued) (a) B (&)
The exchange fluctuation reserve of the Group is used to AEEZIERFEREZRANL
record exchange differences arising from the translation of SR E G INH B A Rl BT IS SR
the financial statements of foreign subsidiaries. ELEMEN =% -
(b) Company (b) 2AF]
Retained
Share profits/
premium Share option Contributed (Accumulated
accounts reserve surplus losses) Total
REER/
RyaER BRERE AABR (ZHER) @zt
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
AT AT AT AT B
Balance at 1 January 2010 —Z-TF-j-H 50,541,281 96,000 49,999,981 540,926 101,178,188

Profit for the year and total comprehensive ~ RERER RAER

income for the year 2HABALRE - - - 13471273 13,471,273
Proposed final dividend (note 13) BERERE (M:E13) - - - (7,965,144) (7,965,144)
Proposed special dividend (note 13) EaRhRe (Ha13) - - - (5310,096) (5,310,096)
At 31 December 2010 “T-ZTFE+-A=+—-H 50,541,281 96,000 49,999,981 736,959 101,374,221

Loss for the year and total comprehensive ~ AFEEBRAFE

loss for the year rEFRES - - - (10,317,251) (10,317,251)
Interim dividend paid (note 13) TRRERS (fF13) - - - (5310,096) (5,310,096)
Proposed final dividend (note 13) BEBIRE (M3E13) - - - (10,620,192) (10,620,192)
At 31 December 2011 ZE——51tZA=t—H 50,541,281 96,000 49,999,981 (25,510,580) 75,126,682
The contributed surplus of the Company represents the AR Z BIAZIERIE K & P Group (Holdings)
difference between the underlying consolidated net assets Limited K E MR R & B EAH A K
of K & P Group (Holdings) Limited and its subsidiaries at the ZBZHREEEFESHAR BRI
date on which the Group’s reorganisation became effective, ARz A B R ANE B 2 B (FEH %
referred to in note 33(a), over the nominal value of the share R EREMTFE33()) * BEMETER
capital of the Company issued in exchange therefor, less the {EAR AR B 2 sE A 32 B FT e 1T R 54
amount capitalised to pay up the nil-paid shares issued on AR 2 B e

the incorporation of the Company.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), BEARE-NN—FRaDEEIER])
the Company may make distributions to its members out of ZFFA]  ARA RIS AR TS
the contributed surplus in certain circumstances. BB BRI EKEIEL DR ©

BHERERERAA

—g——F5H




R EMNE e

Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

34. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 34. FREE
At the end of the reporting period, contingent liabilities not RIREER - WA TS REST IR BB
provided for in the financial statements were as follows: FsABENT ¢
Group Company
£8 AT
2011 2010 2011 2010
=E2——-F _T-TF ZB——F _T-ITF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
AT BT AT BT

Guarantees of banking facilities BB Q &) 2 BFRIER

granted to subsidiaries - - 99,050,000 145,050,000

35.

As at 31 December 2011, the banking facilities granted to
the subsidiaries subject to guarantees given to the banks by
the Company were utilised to the extent of approximately
HK$12,664,000 (2010: HK$28,660,000).

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Group leases certain of its office properties and factories
under operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties and
factories are negotiated for terms ranging from one to five
years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
falling due as follows:

35.

R-ZZTE——F+=_A=+—H &R
Al B A RERNERRBRIRIT
REBEZERERZBITERAEF B
FEF 412,664,000 (2 —FF :
28,660,000/ 7T) °

REBOZH

AEEREEEROZHERETHA
EWE RS « HEROTBEFHN
F—ERETE -

RBEHR - AEBERBETEIUBLZE
M2 RREEENHEHESBBERR T
HAR 2 -

Group
&8

2011 2010

—E——F —E-TF

HK$ HK$

BT BIT

Within one year R—FA 3,384,739 3,325,045
In the second to fifth years, inclusive RE_ZERF

(BREREMF) 362,619 3,109,666

3,747,358 6,434,711

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had no operating
lease arrangements.

RBEHR - ARALBELEBROZZ
B
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

36. COMMITMENTS

At the end of the reporting period, the Group and the Company
did not have any capital commitments.

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a)

As at 31 December 2010, the Group’s banking facilities
were secured by personal guarantees given by a director
of the Company of HK$76,900,000. The director received
no consideration for providing these guarantees.

During the year ended 31 December 2011, the personal
guarantee from the director of the Company for the banking
facilities had been released.

Compensation of key management personnel of the
Group:

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

36. AiE

RERR - NEE AR R EEER

37. BEALXR S

(a)

R=ZZE—ZF+=_RA=+—
H A"EBETRITME A
76,900,000/ 7T * A AR A —
MEERMEZ BARRERR -
ZEEWEIRHZSERKE
ERIRAE o

ARREERHEZBRTBEEA
RRER-F——£+=B=+
—BERERE -

AEERHTEZEEREABZR
B -

2011 2010

—E——fF —T-TF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Short term employee benefits CHEE®RA 10,880,930 10,809,685

Post-employment benefits RN AER] 45,640 33,640
Total compensation paid to key BTEZEEAB BRI

management personnel

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in note
9 to the financial statements.

10,926,570 10,843,325

ERESHE 2 FAEREERN
PSR E LS ©

SRERERERAT
2 —FFH
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 38. 2T ANSE
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial REFEER - £ T ERERIEREE
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as m
follows:
Group £E
2011
—e——f
Available-for-
Loans and sale financial
receivables assets Total
BERR AEHE
PE W BR X SREE Hat
HK$ HK$ HK$
Financial assets SREE
Available-for-sale financial investment AL ESRRE - 680,000 680,000
Financial assets included in prepayments, BENEMNTIE
deposits and other receivables (note 22) Be R E A YRR 2
TREE (Fe22) 1,032,011 - 1,032,011
Trade and bills receivables FEUBRTE | R H& 72,262,824 - 72,262,824
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEEEAER 27,604,333 - 27,604,333
100,899,168 680,000 101,579,168
Financial
liabilities at Financial
fair value liabilities at
through amortised
profit or loss cost Total
BB
DNEEE  REERE
N ABRZ
=N =R @st
HK$ HK$ HK$
Financial liabilities THAE
Trade payables FERT BRI - 42,549,842 42,549,842
Financial liabilities included in accrued liabilities B&REFBER
and other payables (note 26) HAhERFIEZ
SRBE (fiF2e) - 23,755,788 23,755,788
Derivative financial instrument TEEMIA 319,369 = 319,369
Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings EERTERNEMEE - 12,663,868 12,663,868

319,369 78,969,498 79,288,867

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 38. TRITEMSEE)
(continued)
Group 5=
2010
—T-TF
Available-for-
Loans and  sale financial
receivables assets Total
5794 AIfHE
FE AR X TREE Bt
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
Financial assets THEE
Available-for-sale financial investment AftHESRRE - 680,000 680,000
Financial assets included in prepayments, BEREMNTIE -
deposits and other receivables (note 22) Be REMERHIE L
SREE (ME22) 1,003,580 - 1,003,580
Trade and bills receivables EUERIE K 215 58,393,380 - 58,393,380
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEEER 42,759,628 - 42,759,628

102,156,588 680,000 102,836,588

Financial
liabilities at
amortisd
cost
bie: £ |D N
AR CRAaE
HK$
BT
Financial liabilities =K
Trade payables FETBRIR 40,837,096
Financial liabilities included in accrued BEREFTBEREMENFTIE
liabilities and other payables (note 26) S@aE (E26) 24,052,059
Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings S RITER R HMEE 28,656,395

93,545,550

SRERERERAT
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

38. TRATEM S (&)

(continued)
Company
|
Loans and receivables
BERRERERMR
2011 2010
—E——F T -FF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Financial assets SRMEE
Dividend receivable FEWAR B 10,500,000 =
Due from subsidiaries (note 18) B A ERR (HiEE18) 43,088,968 82,160,733
Cash and cash equivalents RekFLFEIER 33,431 7,064

At 31 December 2011 and 2010, the Company provided guarantees
to banks in connection with facilities granted to subsidiaries
repayable on demand of approximately HK$12,664,000 and
HK$28,660,000 respectively. The Company has not recognised a
value for the financial guarantees given in the financial statements
as their fair values as assessed by the directors are insignificant
and their transaction price is Nil.

53,622,399 82,167,797

RZBE——FR-_ZFZEF+-_A=+
—B - AARERITIREE RS THE
REREREENBREERI BN A
12,664,000/ Jt 28,660,000 JT °
AR B RIS iR © B
REE AEZTHEATFEELTE
EREBIARHER -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

39. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY 39. AFEERLAFEEER
The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group's and the AEBERAAReHIANKREABELA
Company’s financial instruments are as follows: EE/EMT
Group
&8
Carrying amounts Fair values
IREE ATEE
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E——-% —T-TF ZE-—-—-F CZTITF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Financial assets CRMEE
Available-for-sale financial AN ESRIRE
investment 680,000 680,000 680,000 680,000
Financial assets included in BENEMFIE
prepayments, deposits and other &% M EMAEUR
receivables (note 22) PR CREE
(Pi#E22) 1,032,011 1,003,580 1,032,011 1,003,580
Trade and bills receivables EUERTE R RiE 72,262,824 58,393,380 72,262,824 58,393,380
Cash and cash equivalents RekBe%MEER 27,604,333 42,759,628 27,604,333 42,759,628

101,579,168 102,836,588 101,579,168 102,836,588

Financial liabilities cRAE
Trade payables FEfERIR 42,549,842 40,837,096 42,549,842 40,837,096
Financial liabilities included in BEREFBER

accrued liabilities and other HAEMNFIE 2

payables (note 26) SEa[E (fHF26) 23,755,788 24,052,059 23,755,788 24,052,059
Derivative financial instrument TESEMIA 319,369 = 319,369 =
Interest-bearing bank and other EERITETR

borrowings HiEE 12,663,868 28,656,395 12,663,868 28,656,395

79,288,867 93,545,550 79,288,867 93,545,550

SRERERERAT
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

39. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY 39. N EBENAFBESZSH (&)
(continued)
Company
AT
Carrying amounts Fair values
IREE AVEE
2011 2010 2011 2010
—B——F —T-ITF ZB—-—F —T-FTF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BIT BT BIT
Financial assets ERMEE
Dividend receivable JEW IR 2 10,500,000 - 10,500,000 -
Cash and cash equivalents e kReEEER 33,431 7,064 33,431 7,064
Due from subsidiaries (note 18) /B A &R
(frzE18) 43,088,968 82,160,733 43,088,968 82,160,733

53,622,399 82,167,797 53,622,399 82,167,797

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included
at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in
a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a
forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate
the fair values:

Cash and cash equivalents, trade and bills receivables, trade
payables, financial assets included in prepayments, deposits and
other receivables, financial liabilities included in accrued liabilities
and other payables, dividend receivable and amounts due from
subsidiaries approximate to their carrying amounts largely due
to the short term maturities of these instruments.

The fair values of the interest-bearing bank and other borrowings
have been calculated by discounting the expected future cash
flows using rates currently available for instruments on similar
terms, credit risk and remaining maturities.

The fair value of the derivative financial instruments is based on
the quoted market price at the end of the reporting period.

frozBsuBBHESN  SREERAE
MR EERH BB 2 HETR
BRHP AT

AT TERBRE ARG A FEE

RehkBReFEHEE  BURERARE
B RNERE SREESBREMNK
B ReREMEKFIR eRAES
SRR EREMENTIR - BURE
KW %5 B A Rl A B H BRI (E K
HiRE - RRRLFTAKREHRE
HA o

FERTERREMERNAFEED
BERBIAE RS - EERR KRR
HIRARR AR AT 51 T AR eI IR R3]
EFTERASREFTH

TEERTARNRERRZ A FHERTD
RIETIS ERRE -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

39. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

(continued)
Fair value hierarchy

The Group uses the following hierarchy for determining and
disclosing the fair value of financial instruments:

Level 1: fairvalues measured based on quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: fair values measured based on valuation techniques
for which all inputs which have a significant effect on
the recorded fair value are observable, either directly
or indirectly

Level 3: fair values measured based on valuation techniques
for which any inputs which have a significant effect
on the recorded fair value are not based on observable
market data (unobservable inputs)

The following table shows an analysis of financial instruments
recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy:

39.

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

RFEBERLXFEESR®E)

AFEBSH

AEERANTSRBTREESRMT

ANAFEE

i REREAELAEEEE
4 L R R ECRE Rt
BHOATFEE -

oM FEYERSATEE(TE
B ERE) EEAVEN
AR ERT R
AF(EIE -

= KEUDRSAFBEAEA

FENMARALIFENAE
EMHHB(TABEHA)N
BERTHENATEE -

TEERRA T EEELRA T EE
EEAHENEBTAHHT -

Group
|
2011
—E——F
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£—& B F=; st
HK$ HKS$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Financial asset: SREE :
Available-for-sale financial AHHESHMIEE
investment 680,000 - - 680,000
Financial liability: TRBE:
Derivative financial instrument  $74 &g T E 319,369 - - 319,369
2010
—E-EF
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E—H Rt E=R et
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BIT BIT BT
Financial asset: TRAEE ¢
Available-for-sale financial AHPESHIEE
investment 680,000 - - 680,000

BHERERERAA
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+-_A=+—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

39

40.

. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

(continued)

There were no transfers amongst Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 in
the fair value hierarchy.

The Company did not have any financial assets and financial
liabilities measured at fair value as at 31 December 2011 and
2010.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise bank loans
and overdrafts, other interest-bearing loans, finance leases, and
cash and short term deposits. The main purpose of these financial
instruments is to raise finance for the Group’s operations. The
Group has various other financial assets and liabilities such as
trade receivables and trade payables, which arise directly from
its operations.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing
each of these risks and they are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group’s long term debt obligations
with a floating interest rate.

The Group's funding policy uses short term interest-bearing debts
to finance its working capital requirements and interest-bearing
debts over one year or internal generated resources to finance
its capital investments. The Group borrows mainly at floating
interest rates and the use of fixed rate interest-bearing debts
over one year will only be considered for capital investments and
favourable market conditions.

39.

40.

RFPEBERLXFEESR®E)

NPBESFHARBE 1R F2HRE3
Az I AT 885 -

RZF——FR-F-—FTFTA=T
—HB - ARR R A FEESE S 6
BERARE -

MEEEEEBERBE

AEBZET2EMTABBRRITERK
BX - HtEEER - mERLN - Uk
REMERER ZFEMTAZEER
BHNERAEEZESRES - A&H
NEZHEEREEES 2 HMSRE
ENEE - flanEURER S R A AR o

AEESBT A EEZRRAFE
Rk - SMNERR - EERBRERBES
Bk - EE2FHRAEEEZFER
LR - B e

FEEB

PR RPEBERA -

2 Hf)F

AEENE S BOR AR B BB IR
HEBFEBEEANT R —FALD
M EERAAMOEREHRERKRE
AEBEEZLNEBFRIEEE - —FIA
EHESHEERIASEBNOTIHE
TN T EBIEREAKE °
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably
possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, of the Group’s profit after tax (through the impact on
floating rate borrowings).

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

40. BIBEREEBERBER (&)

MREbR(E)

AT RBEIREMERRISIRE - M
MEAEHREERBZBERT * A%
BB RGN CERFBNXRERTE)
Z BRI

Group
&8
2011 2010
= —E-TF
Increase/ Increase/

(decrease) in

(decrease) in

Increase/ profit after Increase/  profit after
(decrease) in tax and (decrease) in tax and
basis points equity basis points equity
#hn, #hn,/
R 2) ORtA)
#hn, BB R #m,/ BRER K
() B ER®HEN i) B EREHR
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Hong Kong dollar BT (10,574) 10 (16,834)
RMB AR - 10 (6,372)
Hong Kong dollar BT 10,574 (10) 16,834
RMB AR - (10) 6,372

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures
arise from sales or purchases by operating units in currencies
other than the units’ functional currency. Approximately 88%
(2010: 87%) of the Group’s sales and 69% (2010: 65%) of
costs were denominated in currencies other than the functional
currency of the operating units making the sale and purchases,
respectively.

0 B

AEBTERZERRR - HRERIRE
AEBIAHINEEE B AN E T’ E
HEXRBTEEM - AREHB8%
(ZF—FF : 87%)WHE K #K69%

—E—TF 1 65%) M AERIAY
BEE AN A B HE Bl SH & BB
BBatE -

SRERERERAT
2 —FFH
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE-T——F+-A=+ALEE
Year ended 31 December 2011

40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES 40.
AND POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currency risk (continued)

In view of the fact that the Hong Kong dollar is pegged to the
United States dollar and that the Group tries to match its assets
and liabilities with the same currency, the Group’s exposure to
foreign current risk is minimal. The following table demonstrates
the sensitivity at the end of the reporting period to a reasonably
possible change in the Renminbi exchange rate, with all other
variables held constant, of the Group’s profit after tax (due to
changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities).

H¥EREEBRERBE#Z)

SMEEELER ()

EEL ;BRI TR AEE
BURAA-EREEEEMAER
b AREEBRIMNERBEMR - AT
RERN S E AR B BURSTE
MARBEXRAGEHBAAEKE 215
RT - AEERBREN(REREE
RBENATEEHRES) 2 GURE
DT

Group
&3
2011 2010
—E——F —E-TF

Increase/ Increase/

Increase/ (decrease) in Increase/ (decrease) in

(decrease) in profit after (decrease) in  profit after

Renminbi tax and Renminbi tax and

rate equity rate equity

#hn, 1,

#h, (R2) #mn,/ ORA)

(R2) RRBE R OB ) BR7% &

ARBER RRBHHN ARKEX EREEN

HK$ HK$

BT BIT
If Hong Kong dollar weakens — E#&JTH AREIHE

against Renminbi 5 (872,279) 5 (558,179)
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens &7&7TH ARB R

against Renminbi (5) 872,279 (5) 558,179

Credit risk EER

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third
parties. It is the Group’s policy that all customers who wish to
trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures.
In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing
basis and the Group’s exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which comprise
cash and cash equivalents, deposits and other receivables and an
available-for-sale financial investment, arises from default of the
counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying
amounts of these instruments. The Company is also exposed
to credit risk through the granting of financial guarantees,
further details of which are disclosed in note 34 to the financial
statements.

AEEERZEEEASENE =FET
R5 - WRAKEOBER - IABHEIE
EMETRHNER  LWAKBEERZ
BERF®  HREE - I AEEE
FESRRUFIAREROBER - MA
SERERRERL TERX -

AEBEMSREEAEFENERE
o HEEREERRASLRREEE
HA e REMREFERAHLE
TRRE GUESREENERRRIR
BRXSHITELN - SARERBOZFR
ELETANKEESRE - ARFRIEAER
RHERMSIBERRR - BRARR
HIMERIOEM - FERMIEE34
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Credit risk (continued)

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third
parties, there is no requirement for collateral. Concentrations of
credit risk are managed by customer/counterparty, by geographical
region and by industry sector. As at 31 December 2011, there is
a significant concentration of credit risk as 38.3% (2010: 32.1%)
of the balance represented a receivable from a single customer
(2010: single customer), which was derived from sales by the
precision parts and components segment.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure to
credit risk arising from trade and bills receivables are disclosed
in note 23 to the financial statements.

Liquidity risk

The maturity profile of the Group’s non-derivative financial
liabilities as at the end of the reporting period, based on the
contractual undiscounted payments, and the Group’s derivative

financial liabilities as at the end of the reporting period, based
on the remaining contractual maturities, is as follows:

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

40. BIBEREEBERBER (&)

EERREE)

AR AREEEZSZTERAREEN
FNFE=FETRS MTHFREME
e ShEERBRTS /RHHTF
i REREE R_F——F+_H
=t+—B  AREFEEXREFEER
b2 - FBP383% (ZZE—TF :32.1%)
ZEHRBRETRH RN —RERP
—E-TF —BEPIZFHAE -

BEASERABKER R EEREEE
ERENE—FPTEEERTIHERY
WMEMFE23 ©

REE SR

REERIRE HRART LRI EARE
BEABZITESRAR  RAKER
BEMRUARBRENIHARFEZITE
TRABENT

Group
58
Within 1 year or on demand
—FARARKRER

2011 2010

—E——F T —TF

HK$ HK$

BT BIT

Trade payables FETBRIE 42,549,842 40,837,096
Financial liabilities included in accrued BERETEBEREMENRK

liabilities and other payables (note 26) HzemaE (ME26) 23,755,788 24,052,059

Derivative financial instrument mESRIA 319,369 =

Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings ¥ 8 IRTE R L HMEE 12,663,868 28,656,395

79,288,867 93,545,550

BHERERERAA
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

BE-T——F+-A=+ALEE
Year ended 31 December 2011

40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 40. IR EEBERBEK &)

AND POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)

At31 December2011and 2010, the Company provided guarantees
to banks in connection with facilities granted to subsidiaries
repayable on demand of approximately HK$12,664,000 and
HK$28,660,000, respectively.

Note: Included in interest-bearing bank and other borrowings with the
carrying amount of HK$12,663,868 (2010: HK$28,656,395), the loan
agreements contain a repayment on-demand clause giving the bank the
unconditional right to call in the loans at any time and therefore, for
the purpose of the above maturity profile, the total amount is classified
as “on demand”.

Notwithstanding the above clause, the directors do not believe
that the loans will be called entirety within 12 months, and they
consider that these loans will be repaid in accordance with the
scheduled dates as set out in the loan agreement. This evaluation
was made considering: the financial position of the Group at
the date of approval of the financial statements; the Group’s
compliance with the loan covenants; the lack of events of default,
and the fact that the Group has made all previously scheduled
repayments on time. In accordance with the terms of the loans,
the contractual undiscounted payments at 31 December 2011
are set out in note 28 to the finical statement.

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and
to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business
and maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments
to it in light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares. The Group is not subject to any externally imposed
capital requirement. No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended
31 December 2011 and 31 December 2010.

REBESRREE)

RZB——FR-F-FTFF-A=+
— B AAFRRITREAE RS THE
AEREREENBERERSD BINR
12,664,00078 7T 528,660,000/ 7T °

e : BREETERTERRHEMEERR
H{E512,663,868BL( = —F4F :
28,656,395/ 7C) 2 BEXEE S
B 2 T 75 (5R 1F 60 42 F1 A BE B
EREBERNGR - BitE Life
ERENER - TERFBERZESN AR
B o

BRE LG EEMTHEERE
REET_EAARFEERTEREE &
REBEBEFBIRER B HTEM B
St o BN EfHETEERE  AEER
HEL T EREE B 2 Bk, AE
BrvEBTERNLZE  AEERERS
H: RAEE—ERERBRAMEMNE
S METEER - RBEFENIE
R-E——F+ - A=1+—BHUTH%K
PTeg 2 R BRI SR EMI7E28 ©

BEXRER
AEBEREANEERRIRELAE
EeREE LN RERSRBROEARL
Ko AXEREEBER RIEFBRRE
TEO

AEETARCERES M EEHER
ZEWHEER AR - AREFARE
AERE - AEBSRSABRIT FRED
PREFEE  BEBATFRERBITHK
5 o REBTE BB INIBAIH B0
BARER - NEZE-TE——E+=-RA=
+—BER=TE—ZEF+-A=1+—HIt
FEAN ERETEELNEEZE  BERR
MBI A DTS -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HE-_T——F+_A=T—HIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

40. BIBEREEBERBER (&)

EXEE(E)

AEBRAEAABLRERHEELRE
S MEARBELRTFABRRIARE
KINFREZBMAE - REBZHE
TR ERBELERISRIAT « F
BESREHERTERMEMER &
MERIE - BT A BEREMENFIA - 17
AERTAE  YHNBREMREFER
B - EANBRARREDRB ARG
& RBERRZERAB/LERNT :

Capital management (continued)

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net
debt divided by the total capital plus net debt. The Group’s
policy is to maintain the gearing ratio at less than 75%. Net
debt includes interest-bearing bank and other borrowings, trade
payables, accrued liabilities and other payables, derivative financial
instrument less cash and cash equivalents. Capital includes equity
attributable to owners of the Company. The gearing ratios as at
the ends of the reporting periods were as follows:

Group
£8
2011 2010
—E——F —E—2F
HK$ HK$
7 JT BT
Interest-bearing bank and EERITERREMEER
other borrowings 12,663,868 28,656,395
Trade payables FETBRIR 42,549,842 40,837,096
Accrued liabilities and other payables FEET BB R E A T FRIE 32,861,926 31,143,002
Derivative financial instrument TESRTA 319,369 -
Less: Cash and cash equivalents W ReRIReEEIER (27,604,333)  (42,759,628)
Net debt BB FE 60,790,672 57,876,865
Total equity iR 202,871,518 186,082,125
Total capital and net debt BERNRFEE 263,662,190 243,958,990
Gearing ratio BARAEL R 23% 24%
41. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 41. MM E 2 /A
The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue EFEepA_T——F=A=-+/\A#t
by the board of directors on 28 March 2012. R RETE R RE -

SRERERERAT
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Five Year Financial Summary

BE-T——F+-A=+—BILFE
Year ended 31 December 2011

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years, as extracted from the published audited
financial statements, is set out below.

AT A/AEENBEREMBEE A
BERABHE  WIREEE MEZY
BHE -

RESULTS ES5
Year ended 31 December
BE+-—A=1+—HLEE
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
—EB——F —T-TF —ZTTNF —TTN\F TTL+HF
HK$’ 000 HK$'000 HK$ ' 000 HK$ 000 HK$ ' 000
FH T THIT FHE T F& T FHET
REVENUE g A 413,839 384,639 322,867 411,754 390,487
PROFIT BEFORE TAX B B A ) 29,550 32,386 9,134 1,402 9,726
Tax BiE (3,792) (7,207) (3,342) (1,598) (2,206)
PROFIT/(LOSS) KRB A
ATTRIBUTABLE TO Fi{h A=
OWNERS OF THE wmH (ER)
COMPANY 25,758 25,179 5,792 (196) 7,520
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
31 December
+=A=+-—8
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

—E——F —T-FTHF
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
FET FHE T

—TEENFE —ZEINFE —TETLF
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
T FHIT T

Total assets

Total liabilities

307,112 303,748

314,960 361,515 329,820

(104,241) (117,666) (157,715) (212,096) (188,830)

202,871 186,082

157,245 149,419 140,990

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2011
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